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Vision, Mission and Objectives
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Vision
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To be the role model in the promotion
of the PHAB integrative concept.
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To promote the social integration of
people with and without disabilities
while matching the development In
social welfare services.
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To promote the PHAB concept which is to
integrate persons with or without disabilities
in all aspects of life through social,
recreational, educational, developmental
activities and vocational training.

To foster understanding between persons
with or without disabilities and facilitate full
participation and equal opportunities in any
community event or way of life.

To arouse awareness of the PHAB
movement, promote acceptance of persons
with disabilities in the community and to
secure the support of the government and
the general public.

To provide a conducive environment and
venues such as activity centres, camps,
hostels, workshops, etc. for individuals
and organizations to exchange ideas and
information and to engage in projects that
will sustain or develop the PHAB objectives.

To encourage and assist individuals and
organizations in the formation of PHAB
clubs or groups.

To provide expertise and assistance to
PHAB clubs or PHAB groups and any other
organizations which help to further the
objectives of the Association.

To affiliate with local or overseas bodies of
like aims and objects.

To engage in any activities or projects for
the benefits of PHAB groups in particular
and persons with disabilities in general.
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Chairman'’s Report

In recent years, the Hong Kong PHAB Association has developed a number of innovative services in response to the
changing needs of soclety, including government subsidized services and self-financing projects {some of which with partial
financial sponsorship), whilst at the same time organizing activities to create a social environment conducive to the indusion
of persons with disabilities, During the year, the Association continued to further integrate and consolidate its current
organizational structure and services in order to lay a solid foundation for future development.

Among them, there is the PHAB Centre Service, which is the earliest service area of the Association. After having
been operated for more than 40 years, the PHAB Centre Service is now facing different challenges in terms of its role and
positioning in society, given the unavoidable environmental changes over time. To further understand the needs and direction
for development, the Association conducted a comprehensive review of the PHAB Centre Service.

At the same time, there is a need to explore new ways and means to promote the inclusion of persons with disabilities,
from basic Inclusion to family inclusion and cross-generational inclusion so that we are better equipped to cope with the
ever-changing social circumstances.

Apart from structural integration and service review, the Association's venues have also undergone upgrading through
redevelopment. The redevelopment of Hong Kong PHAB Association Jockey Club PHAB Camp took nearly two years as it
began in 2014 and was completed at the end of 2015. The generous donation of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
has of course to be gratefully acknowledged. It has also to be particularly mentioned that the redevelopment project was
completed on time and entirely within budget, and this has to be attributed much to the dedication and able leadership of
Mr Stephen Poon Sing Chi, a Director of the Association and the Chairman of the Committee on Redevelopment of Pokfulam
PHAB Camp.

After redevelopment, the Camp was equipped with new sports facilities to provide a training ground for persans with
disabilities including wheelchair fencing, wheelchair basketball and boccia. Other new facilities include a rock dimbing wall,
a snooker room, a table-tennis room and a IPSC Shooting room, which is the first of its kind in holiday camps of Hong Kong.
Swimming pool tiles were replaced and equipped with diving equipment for persons with disabilities. Refurbish works have
also been made to the standard outdoor basketball court, the standard archery range and an outdoor shooting range, The
multi-purpose hall and four activity rooms have also been refurbished and equipped with audio visual facilities and wi-fi
service so that the Camp has become an ideal place for conducting meetings and retreat activities. In the Dormitory Block,
the corridor has been designed as an art gallery; the living room is now a place for internet and gathering; stylish rooms are
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equipped with accessible toilets and bathrooms. All these enable campers to enjoy a more comfortable environment. Besides
the basic barrier-free facilities, an E-Guide voice navigation system was installed so that persons with visual impairment
could use a smart phone application to lead them to different venues of the Camp. Television screens were also set in
various public spaces inside the camp to broadcast information of the Camp for persons with hearing impairment. After
redevelopment, the Camp is equipped with various sports facilities that enable not only persons with disabilities to enjoy
the activities and to showcase their skills, but have also become very suitable for both persons with and without disabilities
to conduct activities together, thus enhancing inclusion. The refurbished camping facilities will also help encourage cross-
generational inclusion and family inclusion. Members of the business sectors and professional organizations are welcome to
host conferences and training at the Camp. At the same time they can have a direct experience of our quality barrier-free
facilities that they will find beneficial to their work.

Apart from facilities, staff are also our key resource, After a comprehensive review of the financial position of the
Association, a sum of HK$1.2 million has been allocated for staff training in the next three years, as well as improving medical
allowances for staff including hospitalization coverage. The Association will continue to keep our finance stable and healthy
in line with prudent management principles to ensure that sufficient resources are readily available for the development of
new services.

We owe much of our progress to the many different parties who share our belief in integration. We would like to
express our gratitude to all our associates and partners who give us their kind support. This includes support and sponsorship
from government departments such as the Labour and Welfare Bureau, the Education Department, the Social Welfare
Department, the Leisure and Cultural Services Department, and other government departments; the Community Chest, Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, and many business pariners, charity foundations, donors, volunteers and PHAE members.

As we celebrate our 45th anniversary In the coming year, the Association is committed to bringing our service to new
heights by building on the past as our foundation whilst keeping abreast of the rhythm and changes of society,

g
UYL [vind es—
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Frederick W.H. Ho
Chairman
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Organization Chart
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Location Map & Correspondence List of Service Units

1 HMmen
Hesdgquarters

EdATEME21%W1402%
Unit 1402, 21 Pak Fuk Road,
Narth Point, Hong Kong

0 2551 4161

o 28751401

& hg@hkphab.org hk

2  fEESTMETEE
Barrler-free Access

Experiertdal Learning Unkt
JURERRK
EMah FS1025%

5102, GJF,, Lai Lo House,
Lai Kok Estate,

Shamshuipo, Kowloon

) 2551 B338
s 2550 0566
& bfaelu@hkphab.org.hk

3 HEEEE
Care for the Carers

147 Pokfulam Road,
Haong Kong

) 2875 2992

= 28753232

& clc@hkphab.org.hk

4 WMNRER
Corporate Development
T LA SIS 19814022
Unit 1402, 21 Pak Fuk Road,
North Point, Hong Kong
() 25514153
= 2875 1401
& cd@hkphab.orghk

AEEATO

Hong Kong lslend PHAB Centre
Eleu e
RMESTSE 22

Unit 5-12, G/F,, Sul Yick House,
Siu 5ai Wan Estate,

Chaiwan, Hong Kong

(0 2557 1631/ 2558 2628

o 29659134

hkpc@hkphab.org.hk

BhEERSRMELEN
Imtegrated Employment Assistance
Programme for Self-reliance

TR FIG B8
BiEh{0904E

Flat 904, 9/F., Cheung Tat Centre,
18 Cheung Lee Street,

Chaiwan, Hong Kong

M) 23234622

e 2177 1871

ieaps@hkphab.org.hk

RETERE
Jockey Club PHAB Camp

iR bR N TR

75 Pokfulam Reservoir Road,
Hong Kong

) 25514209

o 2550 2384

£ pli@hkphab.org.hk

ERTERNEEsD
Jockey Club PHAB Fitness Centre

BT LA e
#T107TE109%

Unit 107 & 108, G/F, Kwong Ping House,
Kwong Fuk Estate, Tai Po,

New Territaries

@) 2638 5086

= 2690 5088

& jcfc@hkphab.org.hk

10

11

12

REFDENIERSENSD

Jockey Club Shatin imtegrated
Service Centre for Children

and Youth
FAWER—SESETPRIAERT
G/F., Block 34, 2 Hang Shing Street,
City One, Shatin, New Territories

) 2637 2266 f 2637 2274

= 26351719

@& stn@hkphab.org.hk

AEEERESD
Kowloon East PHAB Centre

AENTIITE—E

ST 106-110%

Room 106-110, G/F., Lung Yue House,
Lower Wong Tai Sin Estate (1), Kowloon
) 23511811/ 23511862

& 7351 0612

& kepc@hkphab.org.hk

hmiEec
Kowloon West PHAB Centre

MR AS EE RN TS102E
5102, G/F, Lai Lo House,

Lal Kok Estate, Shamshulpo,

Kowlaon

) 2361 2323 / 2386 8772

== 2958 1280

& kwpc@hkphab.orghk

rHHE ., Ml
Life Forca

Project

SuiE kS AR TS5102%
5102, G/F,, Lal Lo House, Lai Kok Estate,
Shamshuipo, Kowloon

) 25518338
= 2550 0566
& w@hkphab.orghk
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The idea of PHAB {stands for Physically Handicapped and Able-Bodied) Integration was originated from the United
Kingdom and introduced intc Hong Kong in 1970s. Since then, Hong Kong PHAB Association has been providing
activities and services based on the concept and strived at promoting integration for persons with and without
disabilities.

The Association believes that persons with and without disabilities should have the opportunities to live their lives in
the sirmilar ways. They should have equal opportunities to be emploved, to have a place to live that suit their choice
and need, and engaged in the community with family and friends. Moreover, persons with and without disabilities
should have the opportunities to be aware of and appreciate persons with different abilities, leading to interaction
and collaboration with each other and thus achieving a harmonious and inclusive society.

For persons with disabilities

Persons with disabilities should be empowered to control their own living, and should be able to choose their own
education, recreation and leisure activities opportunities they relish, 1o choose their own career and employments
and to make their own cheices in other areas. The Association provides services through the PHAB Centers to
empower persons with disabilities and enable them to exercise their rights since its inauguration, and later extended
to all aspects of lives of persons with disabilities through other services

Creating Employment Opportunities

Persons with disabilities should have the opportunity to be employed in regular workplaces, same as persons without
disabilities. When needed, they should have access to supported or customized employment. The Association
endeavors to create opportunities for persons with disabilities to be successfully employed through appropriate training
and opening up job opportunities. The Association operates the Supported Employment Services which aim to train
persons with disabilities to enhance their abilities to engage in a job of their choice. Also, the Association operates
social enterprise to create employment places for persons with disabilities to eam their living and therefore widen their
choices. In the year, the Association had employed 9 persons with disabilities, around 5% of the staff team.

Persons with disabilities should be enabled to live according to their needs even though living situations may require
conformity to suit those needs. They should have access to suitable housing including congregate arrangements
that are primarily for people with disabilities. They should also have the choice to live in their own unit with
necessary maodification. Also, persons with disabilities often face challenges in their lives in the community.
Supports for persons with disabilities to be integrated in the community are therefore important for their well-
being. The Association provides Home Improvement Scheme for families with persons with disabilities so that home
maodifications could be made. The Association also provides hostel for persons with disabilities to cheose, and at the
same time positioning the hostel to be part of the community that contribute to its development and betterment.
Psychologically and emotionally, the Counselling Services of the Association help persons newly acquired disabilities
to adapt to their situations and face their lives ahead, and support their family and carers to face the same with them.
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For persons without disabilities

Persons without disabilities should be able to aware persons with disabilities, their talents, needs and ways to
communicate and collaborate with them. To this ends, various public education activities on PHAB Integration,
experiential or lectures in nature, are provided by the Association through its activities and programmes in schools,
centres and the community. These activities aims to open up new horizons for the general public to understand
persons with disabilities, their needs, their abilities and their contributions to the society.

Persons without disabilities should understand the concepts of Barrier-free Access for all persons especially for
those with disabilities as well as elderly with “near-to-disabled” status. The Association has been working in this
area through its activities of the PHAB Institute and Barrier-free Access Experiential Learning Unit to provide training
for related professions on skills to communicate and co-operate effectively with persons with disabilities including
schools, institutes and professionals of various industries.

Experiencing Integration

The Association has always been striving to organize opportunities for persons with and without disabilities to
experience integration in action. For example, various activities are arranged for both persons with and without
disabilities in the Association’s service centres throughout the year; and the Jockey Club PHAB Camp organizes
camping activities for persons with and without disabilities to enjoy together. In this way, equal opportunities in
enjoying such activities were provided and experiencing of integration was achieved.

The Hong Kong PHAB Association strives for the goal of integrating persons with and without disabilities and
therefore achieving an inclusive society, in which members of such society could live together in an understanding,
collaborative and harmonious manner.
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District Integrated Service
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Service Introduction

Qur 4 PHAB Centres aim to construct a platform of equal
participation. In this platform, mutual understanding and
acceptance could be enhanced; friendship and potentials could
be developed amongst persons with and without disabilities
through their participation in social and recreational activities
and interest classes. Accordingly, PHAB integration could be
realized in the community.

BREE R
PHAB-mada papar carnations for Mothers Day
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Young volunteers making Chinese “Fal Chuen™ with members "inzide out” charscters by PHAB members won the “Best Dressing
to celsbrate Chinase New Year Awrard” on International Day of Persons with Disabilites 2015
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Members dreggad in dffarant costumes of differant countriss during N Rl e A e T
the "Hagpy Summer Moftinle Intelligence College 2015° African Drum Group arrived as reindeers in Christmas,

bringing oy a&nd hopes
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The game s easy because we cooperatel Youlh wolunteers dressed wp in ghost costumes Members learning buttons pictures making
durng Hallowsan
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Service Achievements

In the year, in order to meet different needs of our service users, district integrated service had brought a new look to the
services through making use of the strengths of each centre and advantages of each region. The PHAE Centres in Kowloon
district organized the 5th Barrier Free City Orienteering which attracted 200 participants from secondary schools, universities
and the community. In October 2015, the Kowloon Centres organized a Singapore tour in which 21 members with disabilities
and their carers participated. The Hong Kong Island PHAB Centre continued to co-organize the "GET SET, GOAL" Project
with the John F. Kennedy Centre of the Hong Kong Red Cross so as to help their Form & students to explore and prepare for
further studies and future careers. The Hong Kong Centre also organized the “Art Hall”, and the art pieces of persons with
disabilities were exhibited in the MTR Community Art Gallery so that pecple in the community could realize the artistic ability
of them.

The New Territories PHAB Cenire collaborated with the Association's Shatin Children and Youth Service to organize a tour to
Okinawa, Japan, through which PHAB integration was promoted while participants’ horizons were broadened. Besides, the
Centre also organized a "Community Waorkshop” in which persons with disabilities were taught the skills of making leather
accessories and hand-made scaps. Their products were posted on the Facebook of the Centre for purchase by the public.
This activity not only allowed members with disabilities to have a taste of “work” but also to show their potentials.

AREEFRGHETERA LR - BASERILR A vigit fo the Tuen hun Riding Schoal
Primary school students providing services to membars with

disabdites, resszing the concept of FHAB Imegration
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Yiouths with &nd wishout cisabiiies practicing wheelchair martial art togesher

ERERTOEERFEERSE
All guests took & piciurs In the Opening Ceremony after Renovation of
the Hong Kong lsland PHAS Cenfre
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ERPIOFAAN
Membership of Individual PHAB Centres

&8 A% No, of Members

B
Able-hodied

Mew Territaries

SO/
PHAB Groups/Clubs of Individual PHAB Centres

iE /a8 AR
FiEde = No. of Groups [ Clubs Members
Mo. of e TR
Groups/Clubs BT g
Disabled Able-bodied

Hong Kong lsland 4 BD 5

NEE

Kowloon East - ad e

JLRER

Kowioon West B 2 38

-

New Territories : 15 -

Sudents experlenced the dificully of
wihesdchair users in painting

EEE TR A
Participants with and wihout disabilites
join the Simutated Society game

BAMFHRE A BURENSE
A membear making snacks happiy
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Breakdown of Programmes by PHAB Centres
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Lea-| Centre Hong Kong  Kowloon  Kowloon New
Naturs . Iskand East West  Temitores
b3 | 45 74 559 200
i MNo. of events
E3F
Sacial BHAL
No.of amendance 561 550 448 1,853
b bl ]
o No. of avents 2 128 66 g 538
Recreational
#5040
MNo. of sttendance 29 1274 3 2,877 523
FEw
=) Mo. of events &1 38 3 10 143
Sports
@A
H N et 429 252 m e} 885 -
MiedeB 1, MR P e
Nf:? E.:m 2 4 8 g 40 Th “He fightars® wese invited
AHER . | 1ojor 0 Spors Day of a
Mass Activity secondary sc
#3000
No.ofattendance 0 549 51 187 2,350
N;E m 3 B2 109 39 253
HE RN ’
Sodal Service
A
No. of sttendance 59 4,832 14,805 654 20,900
BEem
261 16 14 67 358
No. of events
L
= BLIAR 1,010 12 60 500 1,682
No. of attendance
SR
aE Ko Sf ot 437 348 3] 28 1,754
Developmental S04
No.ofattendance o 3500 1732 2,654 16,621 An award winning phola in fhe

PHAE Phata Compstition
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SO/ ENIE
Breakdown of PHAB Group/Club Programmes by PHAB Centres

B2
Recreational

e
Sodial Service

B
Developmental

Rl B NEE W ¥

Centre Hong Kong Kowloon  Kowloon New
Island East West  Territories

SR .
No. of events

#A00
No. of attendance

i
NG o et 1] 11 28 1] kL

g
No. of attendance

HENE
No. of events

#mAmx
Mo, of attendance

barfba-
MNo. of events

2 A
No. of attendance

SRR UL RN

MR AR
0 137 are 4] 515 Selliryy beauliful and utique

ceramics in e charity bazaar

A happy group photo with PHAS-made baloon
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Vounteers with and without disabilkies making soaps together

HOHTEEE - FROE
It's great 1o make our own keather wallets

The four-day tour to Singapore

RERENERI0S
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Youth volurteers and members with disab@lies work logether 1o make
STROKE
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Supported Employment Service
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Service Introduction

Supported Employment Service Centre provides
three integrated employment service projects,
namely "Supported Employment Program”,
“On-the-job Training Program for Persons with
Disabilities" and “Sunnyway — On-the-job Training
Program for Young Persons with Disabilities”, By
applying the case management approach and with
the staunch support from the community, the Centre
provides vocational training and social skills training
to persons with disabilities and assists them in
nurturing good working habit and attitude, with the
ultimate objective of enabling them to engage in
open employment, demonstrate their potentals and
participate in society actively.

EtEMTEENELEN

WERTEAE — REEHSTRNRE
Annual Meeling for members - recognion to the achievemen

of outstanding mombers
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Service Achievements

In the year, Supported Employment Service focused on enriching the “Corporate Inclusion Program® and mobilizing
workplace inclusion by co-operating with other rehabilitation organizations to develop an employment platform for
persons with disabilities.

Supported Employment Service had been developing the "Corporate Inclusion Program” by not only providing
employment assistance and job matching service to the corporates, but also assisting employers to formulate policies
for employees with disabilities, conducting barrier-free working environment assessment and applying for related
employer subsidies from the Government so as to provide an all rounded plan for those employers who were eager to
employ persons with disabilities. Besides, the Centre also arranged training workshops for employees of corporates
to enhance their awareness of their colleagues with disabilities and their skills in cooperation and communication
with them. In order to enhance the support between employees with and without disabilites in the workplace,
social worker of the Centre set up the “Buddy System" by matching employees with disabilities with able-bodied
employees,

The Centre had put much effort in developing an employment platform for persons with disabilities. In October
2015, the Centre had co-organized with four other rehabilitation organizations a Recruitment Day for persons with
disabilities cum Career information Day in order to promote workplace inclusion.

In 2015-16, the Centre provided supported employment service to 208 disabled members and arranged 171 job
matching as well as 142 individual counselling to them. 81 of them had been successful in pursuing employments and
the result was encouraging.
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ESWMERSAN
No. of Users Receiving Supported Employment Service

(e T ) AR AN
Service/Project Mo. of Service Users
HiEh R 85
Supported Employment Service
B A Ry neE g3
On-the-job Training for People with Disabilites
B RE ekl E
Sunmyway — On-the-job Training for Young People 59 RPN R RN
with Disabilities Providing employment supplementary service to
corporations having staff wih csabilites
EARY SR8 ) E TR B

Types of Disabilities of Users Receiving Supported Employment Service

| EERAR No. of Users

Tl g B\ TEREIETE IEYERE EEaaNETIe am
Supported On-the=job Sunnmyway = On-the-job Total
Employmant Training for Paopie Training for Young People
Service with Disabilities with Disabilities

gyt ]
Dhysical disability 34 23 25 87
SR
Mental iliness B B 10 66
BAmE -
Visceral disability 44 8 o
wE =
InteBectual disability B 15 21
B .
Hearing impaired 3 4 %
i . -
Othars 5 5
1
Total B6 63 59 208

B8R
Percentage

41.8%

nNT%

10.6%

10.1%

34%

2.4%



WhEh R SR AR AR B
Nature of Supported Employment Service

BB R
Service Nature

LEEETE
Individual counsalling

. HaEN
Guidance/Counselling Career guidance
TEfes
Jaob visit
;—ﬂ“!llﬁﬂhr
pe— Basic employment training
TG Sourees LTS
Job skill training
BEMTER
Developmental Activity
AT RN D
Social & Recreational Activity
o R

Association Programmes and Outside Programmes

WEEH TR ARMI AL R

Mumber

27

&7

ri

&5

172

Achievements of Supported Employment Service

=r
Type

& ST R T R R
Mo, of members engaged in open employment and completed
service project

fHiET e
MNo. of job referrals

SEROFEY
Mo of members engaged in open employment

®E
Mumber

n

81

ETAFEREE ) RO
An emplayer shared his experence n
amplaying persons with disabilities

tidbaEfha EMM TR R A R
BHEHAE, - U eEHRIERENEAE
LR

The Association collaborated with other NGOs
1o organize Carser Fair for the Dissbled, which
was officizted by the Assistant Diraclor of

Social Walfare Department, Mr. Fong Kal Leung
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Average Income of Service Users of Supported Employment
Service Engaging in Open Employment

6100

- AL
wE

Salary 5550 / - e
(HKS) Salary
5275

ARARSRELTERBED t
Providing experential activilies o sarvice
users and thelr careghvers

B ER RN SRR
Prowiding vocafional training course to senice users

SRR EA RSN
Media Teamn learned skills of portra® scene taking
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Integrated Employment Assistance Programme for Self-reliance
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Service Introduction bbbt
Integrated Employment Assistance Programme for Self-reliance :
aims to assist families receiving Comprehensive Social Security
Assistance, single parents and youths aged 15-29. Through
collecting and analysing information of the job market, skill
training and work exposure as well as career counseling, the
participants are helped to improve their work habit and enhance
their work motivation and ability. Besides, the Programme also
provides special motivational training activities for young people
50 a5 Lo increase their self-awareness, improve their social
relations and encourage their social participation as well as
enhancement of their abilities to face adversities.

FARFARFS R ERER S RRNE
tuforiats to CSSA children by students
of the: Education Unhwersity of Hong Kong
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T IFmTE ,
Saminar on "Equal Opporunities at Workplace”
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Service Achievements

In 2015-16, the Integrated Employment Assistance
Programme for Self-reliance had been providing
employment service to 668 service users including
persons with long-term disease, ex-mentally ill persons,
single-parents, ex-offenders, ethic minorities, drug-
abusers, victims in abusive cases, persons suffered
from industrial injury and bereaved persons. They had
received 23,000 hours of different kinds of employment
training. The Programme had effectively mobilized
service users to establish life goals and plan for their
career path. Through job matching, participants could
gradually sustain a job. A total of 142 persons had
successfully pursued thelr employment,

The Programme also emphasized on youth
employment. In the year, the Programme used the
family-based approach including home visits, working
parents' education, experiential family activities, PHAB
integration activities, etc., to assist vouths to step into
the society. In “My Step” Project which served youths
aged 15-19, 17 out of 33 service users successfully
found jobs or resumed their studies.

In the year, with respect to the work for the persons
with long-term diseases like the diabetics, low-
back pain sufferers, persons with eye sight problems
and cancer patients, the programme had provided
“Work Exposure Activities of the work of Programme
Assistants and Artistic Cloth”. Through these activities,
the participants became able to derive satisfaction from
their work and enhanced their confidence towards their
own abilities,
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Motivational training for middle-aged job-seekers

BENRAGESMREEET RS AR
Service Users of Integrated Employment
Assistance Programme for Self-reliance

B A8
Mo, of users

FREFTRERR WA

MNo. of users with sustained part-time and full-

time employment

ol TR
No. of hours engaged in social service

ERRT
Mock kmteniew

HEfraesiitET T REEy - BRR
Mermbers participating in Financial Education
Workshop co-onganised wath Hong Kong
Association of Banks

FrEEMS S
Youth team-buliding training

Work exxposure an organic farming
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BEAEERSMEEBDRMHEE
Nature of Integrated Employment Assistance Programme for Self-reliance

RSN
Job Search Skills

EEELEE
Job Skills Training

BEEESTRNE
Employment Support Group

HEEE
(rher Activities

FRSEE / BARTRSERE Job Orlentation / Pre-employment Training
H#EEE Recruitment Fair

SEE RS ERRIER Visiting Youth-Employment Start (YES) in Mongkok

EAEMMIEE Job Mativation Activities

M THIGRRENEEE Interview Skills and Image Training Course
#9258 English Course for Property Management

WEETEE English Course for Retail Industry

ELRERIET Elementary Vocational Chinese Course

IR ST Commercial Photography Course
EHEHEE Information Technology Course

HREE (i)
Needlewaork Course (Sochal Inchusion of people with and without disabikties)

(R ERYMNE Low-income Working Family Allowance Briefing
R FRHERE TR Diabetes and Work Workshop

A MR Preventing Low Back Pain Workshop

THES - REIEHEE Preventing Heat Stroke Workshop

T SRR Parenting and Mental Health Talk
BEWEEREET Communication Skiks for Working Parents
207 SERIESES BT 2015 CSSA Volunteer Class
FEMETR SRR Equal Opportunities at Workplace
FEAL{EID Family Blossoms for Chinese New Year
EEMESET Financial Education Workshop

A AERM Women's Stress-reliefl Group

EAPSIREEFCE IEAPS Annual General Meeting

85T =58 Volunteer Training Course

EiHIMRE (HB5EE) PH-AB Aerial-Photography Activities

il ]
Mo, of

Sessions

AR

No. of
Attendance

42
24
1
295
k7.
|
b
16
0
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TTEZERTE (UEREHRER)
Community Support Service (with emphasis on Rehabilitation Service)
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Elderly doing resistance bands exercise
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Service Introduction

Community Support Service mainly provides professional physiotherapy services through the operation of a Physical
Enhancement Centre, a Fitness Centre, and the "Physiotherapy Service on Wheels”". It aims at providing integrated
basic health services to the community, enhancing people's health through exercise, in particular for persons with
disabilities to help them integrate into the society.
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TREESEENRIE - BAFNRNYELRTS
HEGRY  EEETRERSRBRENS T RETN
HHRBHIREY -

BEENN T - MR2YER R RS 353,006/ -
(0 T A, 137 /)0 -

s B R S e e b T ;o
Physiotherapsst intaducing the usage of equipment an the PHAS Express
for Mr. Peter Vian Zuiden, the trustes of The Van Zuiden Charity Trust

Service Achievements

“Diversified Services"

Through the provision of various physiotherapy services
to the general public such as outsourced service,
outpatient service and mobile service, quality and
affordable services were provided. In order to enable
significant improvement in the rehabilitation process,
physictherapists and coaches had been worked together
to arrange professional assessment and appropriate
treatment for service users and prescribed exercise
treatment to strengthen muscles and enhance their
flexibility so as to Improve coordination and balance,
thus reducing the chance of re-injury. Exercise therapy
also helped to enhance their physical performance and
accelerated the effect of rehabilitation treatment.

“Strengthening Community Health Education”
Physiotherapy Service on Wheels further enhanced its
role of community support service. Patients were no
langer required to travel to other districts to receive
treatment. At the same tme, the Service also actively
participated in and organized different community
health talks to enhance the public's concern on their
own health. The provision of preliminary physictherapy
service assessment allowed the public to have
opportunities to understand and inquire service needs
free of charge.

Summarizing the work of the year, total hours of 3,006
in outpatient service, 1,131 in physical fitness and
training were recorded,
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Staff of Kawioon Ceniral Chuster - Hospital Authority viiting the PHAB Exprees

MEZIERNEN
Achievement of Community Support Service

EF Cuanter of the Year

- 124

172015 - 1102015 — Total No, of Hours
3092015 1122015

LB

Physiotherapy service 737 743 8OO 726 3,006

{8 Bl

Rehabilitation raining Re o " = e

HEEaS

Rehabilitation fitness servs prs] 138 114 152 GE7

B BRI e S L SRR el R SLITRC

Siaf of Hong Kong Esst Cluster - Hospital Authaority visiting the Physictherapist instructing stroke rehabilitation exarcizes io members
PHAE Exprees
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Residential Service
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Service Introduction

Unity Place is a residential home for persons with mild-grade
disabilities. [t upholds the service mode of "PHAB Family”, which
encourages its residents to ntegrate Into the community and at the
same time brings in essences of community living to the hostel.
Through the provisions of various living skill training and appropriate
professional support, Unity Place gradually nurtures its residents with
different abilities to enjoy independent living. Unity Place provides
24-hours a day, 7 days a week service to 72 residents with mental

SFRIARETRTORY Rk - N MR - RT
—[RRRMHTER

ical disabilities. o i ; ident ita  Pesidents and thei famiies, hostel siaff members and
and physical disabilities. In a!ddman,‘ it provides 4 residential I'ESthE e pisoiedyborms s of the Uity
placements and 5 day-respite service placements to persons with  place together ;

disabilities aged & or above.

TAF

A R EEAHET RO FiljfEEteNEEErERE  SHRATENS

Staff members and residents performing Residents enjoyed the Kara-Ok acfivity BEEFAEIIAE
drama logether outsida the hosts! Thia "Sign language group” was inviled to partorm in the

Southern District Carméval and they took a photo together
with the District Counciior, Mrs. Chan Lea Pul Ying
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Service Achievements

Al along, Unity Place emphasized on enhancing residents’ body, mind, soul and social development. Therefore,
activities and personal care plans were embedded with the above elements so that residents could have a balanced
development.,

In the year, the hostel organized a programme named “Inclusive Exercises Festival® aiming at enhancing residents’
concems towards their health, encouraging them to exercise more and paying attention to having a balanced diet
With the support and encouragement from hostel staff, some less active residents had become more active and took
the initiative to join aerobic dances or even invited other residents to participate. This programme had strengthened
the inclusion of residents of different abilities so that they could do exercises together and appreciate each other.

Besides, the hostel had involved all residents to give opinions towards the design of activities and the hostel
environment, so that they could develop their own potentials. The hostel also organized activities such as massage,
music, artwork and aroma therapy so as to soothe their emotions. In the year, the hostel also organized different
community activities to encourage residents to keep in touch with the community and make contribution to the
community, e.g. singing Christmas carols in the community nearby; visiting elderly homes and hostel for severely
mental disabled. Besides, the hostel also encouraged residents to explore and make good use of community
resources so that they could integrate into the community and let the community appreciate their abilities.
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HUFREERE TR B
Age and Gender of Residents in Unity Place

#%3 Gender
s % Male % Female
Age Group - Serdtirnl — - —ninitbe i
T B s R M
|mtellectual disability Physical disability [mtellectual disability Physical disability
5-14 0 ] o 0
15 = 20 1] 0 1] 0
21-30 7 2 4 2
31-40 10 1 5 o
41 - 50 4 1 B 4]
56 - 60 3 2 5 a
6OEEELL 60 or over ] 1 2 ]
32 B 30 2
S Total — i |
40 2
HEFSEERER

Disabilities of Residents in Unity Place

PP B JE ﬂ‘ﬂ!. _ ﬂﬁ'ﬂ_‘ Inteliectual disability
Types of disabilities oY R LA &l BN
dizability Mild grade Medium grade Severe grade

FERHRTERE Non-physical disability - g o
EEa B Wheelchair users ] 0 ] 0
Physical

disability F#f: Others 8 o 0 1]
#0EE Visually impaired 1 (1] ] 0
B/ SRR

Hearing impaired / Language barriers 1 4 " .
A Total 10 53 ] 0
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Residents and their families played
games wgethar during the hossel's 5th
Anniversary.

A healthy diet ol less meat

4 and mone vegetables was
i } ancouraged in tha hoste!

AR THE - BE ) FEPER

Residents parforming in the "Integration

= Art Talent" activity

PEEFLSTETRTER  RRERASE-EeH - ST
Family picrics wens organized svery quartsr by the hostal

EEhEENHFFNED ENSEERSEN
Res|dents exercising together in the hosts!

AR T R R TR SR
Residants and thelr farndias joining $e PHAB Walk of e Association

EEHEREARA—SRFRNEE WS ERE  ME ¥ TS - R - ERTTEE WL
Residents relaxing themseives in the Relaxation Corner of the hosted
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Counselling Service \

BRFEAES (§# :
FEEEEL ARRSRNFEATWRES EERERT |\
£ FRE T FMED - BREENME - TG RESESE
B WOEBERE - B/ R R B

MANEHHREARER - [DEREHE -

FEFHRNE E2MNERMNRER - FMERARBERAL
AT EMNERE - S8R TR 4 Tih3THEE
AR MRERA T RUGE  RAMfIAREE « EFER
80 ' SREGRENISIFAMALEEE -

Service Introduction

“Care for the Carers” provides counselling and support services
for carers of persons with physical or mental disabilities. The
Service conducts home visits, organizes support groups,
workshops, social and recreational activities to meet the needs
of carers, help carers to establish district support networks,
enhance their abilities in caring their disabled family members
and promote family harmony and integration.

“Project Life Force" provides professional counselling service
for persons who have recently become physically disabled and
have been discharged from hospitals. Through outreaching
services, social workers provide holistic support for persons who
have recently become physically disabled to help them face the -
adversity life, overcome sadness, re-accept themselves, lock T I T SR

for the value of life and gain momentum to re-integrate into the  PHAS Integrated Volunteer Group visted patients in the
society hospilais dunng Cheisimas
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Service Achievements

For the first time, “Care for the Carers" organized “Expressive
Art Therapy Group” and received high commendations from
the participating carers. On another hand, collaborating with
PHAB Centres, Elderly Centres and the Unity Place, the Project
promoted a 3 regional based carers lisison group and organized
various workshops on Health and Pressure Alleviating, so that
awareness towards physical and mental well-being of the carers
was enhanced while understanding the strength for taking care of
family members sourced from care from their ownselves.

“Project Life Force” extended service points and established
regular service stations in hospitals for the first time. These
enabled persons with newly acquired disabilities to receive
timely cares and assistances by staff and volunteers who were
patients before, In addition, social workers of the team introduced
“Marrative Therapeutic Cards” to help the persons with newly
acquired disabilities to open up new horizons cther than focusing
on their loss, and be empowered to plan for thelr next steps in
life,

S LA N AU
Physiotherapist teaching rehabtation exercise for stoke recovery

WASEARE  BEEREASEN
"Merrative Therapeutic Cands” to help the persons with newly
acquired disabilities to plan for their new lives

& T EEREE
Having fun at the Crulse Terminal
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REEERMNBR IR
Counselling and Support Service of

Care for the Carers

ENEERE

Mo. of counsefling cases

SHRFTRE

MNo. of outreach home visit

]
Mo. of hours of counselling services provided

EREEEE - BiNEN AR
No. of times of contact with extermnal parties
made by counselors to meet the needs of clients

ERSnaEREEHRETTRERENE
Mo. of referrals made by counselors for support services

FEERENE
Mo. of closed cases

il o p LR e
Satisfaction rating on counselling service
made by carers

FEE R E RS RO A R RS RRE
Recognition by carers on the effectiveness of
counselfing service in relieving their pressure

an caring family members with disabilities

R B TR TR T R S
Canmrs and vobunteers joint a healthy match of baf game

M e

S ERE R SRR
Counselling and Support Service of
Project Life Force

REREIRE TEROERLTES
IminsE

Ma. of links with Medical Social Work Section in
Hospital Authority hospitals

B THeEEERS
Mo. of casewark referred by Medical Social Work
Section

I EREEAS - Rl Ee AR
B HERE

Mo. of casework referred by paramedical staff,
pastors and other weifare orgenizations in the
district

HREERH
No. of counselling cases

HEREEEE
No. of outreach home visits

EEE
Wo. of sessions of counselling services provided

ERERRERESAERMTREIEEENE
No. of referrals made by counselors for hame
modification service

FEESEREE

No. of closed cases



o ST R A R
' Corporate volunteers enjoyed tour In Pakiulam
= with membars with disab®ies

b pvent G jabat f Y
Cariribuie fo the Association's Raffle Sale

iy jritiBee e Y
Floral arrangement for the Associstion's AGM

WA - TR R DR
Carers laarming to aleviaie thes amaotions through Art Therapy

GEE A R R A S
Perzons with newly acquirad dissbiies expresaad
themselves in community performancs

B TORE— A —aEpiae R R
Parforrrance at the Asia Pacific Playback Theatre Handicral session joint by carars and
Conlersnce 2015 their iamiies
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Elderly Service

R

RERBERAERREEEEPO - BNREBESPO - BATFOERBENSNFE I ERBERTE -
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RERMERET -

Service Introduction

Our elderly service includes Stanley/Shek O Neighbourhood Elderly Centre and Peng Chau Neighbourhood Elderly
Centre. These two Centres share a common distinguishing feature - they are located in rural areas for the needs
of the elderly living in remote communities or small villages in Hong Kong. The centers aim to help the elderly
to sustain thelr own social support network and to provide support services at the neighbourhood level, Social
and recreational services, health programmes, case management and outreaching services are provided to meet
the needs of the elderly so that they could live in the cormmunity, actively participate in community activities and
enjoy a healthy and dignified life at oid age.

FHEREEEEDOMINTEERD HATREN RESRRREETE - Miute

T
Elderty mambers enjoyed the Chalr-based 10th Anniversary of the Goldan Guide of Eldarly membsars dancing happily in the Tea
Dance happdy StankeyShek O Neighbourhood Elderty Centre  Dancing Party
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b

Blderly volurteers tesching the cocking of healthy
. c snacks dunng the Open Day of StenleyShek O

EEALS RS AR TR E heighbourhood Elderly Cantre

Elderdy members joining the Jade Ciub DuoRun

Ll KWAN HUNG MEMORIAL HALL

EEARAASEC-ERARennE - KRIEEER SER TR e R TR 001 SERT

Elgery mambers and their lamilies enjoved the rols play activities during a Elgedy volunteers receiving praise and recognition in the
day camp Associadon's Volumteers Award Ceremony 2015

| A

__L—ﬁ =

Lot

EEATSE— R - TR
Eldecty members and youlhs skipping together happily
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A RERAREHEPOLETHNRERESTON
BOOMR "REAE, BE - WMAERB#EZTE
Fik -

MEPLEFREARBARCETRBERPOZE
TR - 55 - POmBSm TR RET
SREDHEMDERIMBRZABERD - RS
BLRERBIRMAE - RERETFEAN ST
BRHOETHEZRYS - ROEEERY - FHEFEL
MR- RS ERT - BlEH0E - TERE)
B-RTHERE BIEH ETERT  HREX
Rl MAERAL -

HESMERSE  MEPOENRFEREARID
AREERGHBEREERSERE  WRATRN
TS ENME - RRESFREIGEGHE - LURE
PRy = ARG B R R B AR -

L5k - AR CalRa DR IR A R A 2 B L5 - 3f
EEREGEHET - AN EFRETRAREES
E - BT BESNERE e R EERARSPEERNRE
B 2RARER - SHRE DERE - RESANE
fi - BT BB - MR+ WO TR0 T R B8
HFEmREr RN AR Rz B - ST EmEE
SR =R SR A T A AR ARES -

FRRET RN R R E AT REEE
Eldesdy volunieers of the Barrier-free Guided Tour intraducing
Information of touwr spots ko people in the community

= -_—

EESR RN - SFREH
Eldarty mambars stralching thair mussles during an Exarciss class

EREESETIRNENET
Dir. Chung King Fal teaching efdorly members how to act

~
; (| S é%' I
BT HFENEE - EE RN - SR TR
BENEE, iR
An expenantisl game by using & namowed straw to blow the ping-
pang towands each olher 5o a8 to expadance tha siluation of
elderlies having weak breathing



D SRR T RN

Elgerly members perdorming Chair-based Dance during a show
organized by e Leisure and Cuftural Senvices Department

|

RES THMRFHE SRR E
Elderly volunisers tsaching Peng Chau residants (o make the red
pockat lanierns

Service Achievements

In the year, both Stanley/Shek O and Peng Chau
Neighbourhood Elderly Centres had put much effort in
promating the concept of “Happy Integration" by using
the approach of positive thinking.

Both Centres deliberately permeated the concept of
“Happy Integration” into their volunteers activities
and training. First of all, they strengthened volunteers
training so that volunteers could master the knowledge
and skills of positive thinking and integration. Then,
the volunteers would take up the role of a "Happy
Integration Ambassador”. They would plan and provide
different varieties of volunteer services like clothes
alteration, horticulture for young and old, sign language
tutorials, barrier-free tour guides, digital film shooting,
cooking healthy food, chair-based dance, drama and
artistic chair painting. Through these activities, the
message of “Happy Integration® was spread out.

In the aspect of health, both Centres invited medical
practitioners regularly to hold Fall Prevention and
Health Education talks for the elderly. The Centres
also organized workshops and groups for the elderly to
acquire knowledge in health care and exercises, so that
their physical health and mobility would be enhanced
and preserved.

Besides, both Centres had emphasized on developing
programmes related to the care and prevention of
dementia including inviting experts to deliver dementia
talks, referring dementia elderly to receiving appropriate
treatment and applying for related resources, organizing
different sports, artwork activities as wel| as table
games 50 as to train the elderly's brain functioning
with the aim of preventing and slowing down the
symptoms of dementia. At the same time, all staff had
strengthened their training on the knowledge and skills
of handling elderly with dementia, so that the latter
could be properly assessed and served.
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REBEDOEFRAR
Membership of Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

=R AR No. of Members

» x @K
Mae Female Total
HREESTTEEDLEESR
Elderly Unit of Peng Chau Neighbourhood 139 25 464
Eldarty cum Children/Youth Centra
FEOAEREESTO - -
Stanley/Shek O Neighbourhood Elderly 176 368 544 REBTLHESDE  FIER SN
Cantre The chifdren valurtser doing massage
- for an ederly member
BRESEPOEOEHHE
Nature of Core Services of Neighbourhood Elderly Centre
FMREwS DT FEHEAARE
HE gedhLEES g
Mature Elderly Unit of Peng Chau Neighbourhood Stanley/Shek O
Elderly cum Children/Youth Centre Neighbourhood Elderly Cantre
B No. of Events
PLER S Health Education 7
FERREEE 0 0
Educational and Developmental Activities
# T 8858 Volunteer Mobilization Activities 76 91
BEESTEEREE Carer Support Service 68 L
3 AE S TERY Social and Recreational Activities 66 a0
BEE Numbers
e R 5 A8 No. of Carers Served 265 200
AT A No. of Senior Volunteers 115 106
EMEE Counseling Cases 102 102
BT Hidden Elderly Cases 50 44
A —E = 5 3

Standardized Care Need Assessment Cases
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Dr. Leung Man Fuk, the Prasidant of Hong Kong Association of e RS TR RS ET
Gemontalogy defivered a talk on "Dementia® in Peng Chay Chadran valuntears teaching elderdy members to make small handicrafts

EE-RERSRENRL  FEFEDR
Eldarly membars ware frained o have better fine motor silis and  Eldarly members doing scientific exparimants and lsaming new knowledge
eye-hand co-ordinalion so as o prevent and teal dementia together

FHEERSTRRETZRT - HEER FRMEEE - RO ERESNTREES RS R ENSTR T AETRERN RN
A Fang Chau elderly member had a good L3 FpEE The volurtesrs from the Boys' and Girls' Club
commumication with the dog voluntesr coming Secondary school students experienced the Association doing ha-custing for eidedy

from city difficulty of elderly with dissb®ties met during members
daily Me through expeantial gameas
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Children and Youth Service

e 1 by

BER G EFERSREROIPMEPFERL - RAT
BRBRUEZERESCEEE - REESPORE - BB
BHEERTERY  RRER N ERMESE - KR
BEEE - AENEN BREARNEE RERE-F
E2H6S  SESRHRFRERE « RAEMENE -
HEEERAAE -

Service Introduction

Our Jockey Club Shatin Integrated Service Centre and Peng
Chau Neighbourhood Elderly cum Children and Youth Centre
provide services to children and youth in their respective
districts. Through centre-based service, school social
work service and support service for schools, we aim to
unleash potentials of children and youths with and without
disabilities and provide a free and independent environment
for them to experience growth during their developmental
stages. Exposed to different walks of life, members affecting
each other positively and have their horizon broadened
and lifestyles taking on harmony, inclusiveness and
contentedness.

R RS LR T R RN LSRR T
B 5

Tha intor-igkand youth cuftural exchangs Crograme jointy
organized by owr Peng Chau Youth Senvice end the Discovery
Bay Alliancs Church Community Centra

gﬁgﬂvﬁﬂﬂl TR, BERD - AT T UL 2 AR -
Children, youth and elderly members wens dranwn together
through the "reinbow umbrefa® activity



Youths' big smiles are tha greatest gift o
elderly during their home visit

BETE R R
WEFLEREREROFRR TR = : (1)
mEA AR ERNREHARE RN - PR
AP R/MER - SIWMM T RE SR
fHERED - hECITUBRRMEFA—FRES SRR
HOFHERREE: ; (2) # | Bondng ¢ [EMEER ., HERE
A DUEED - AEREMINER - BiHEREEL
FHEAT R IERMEFERE - I8 ERERNR
EEEI RN Yo LR A EERE | (3) PO
WEGSR - BRI RREAARE - BIhRERES
FREBRESEE - k5 3548 "SEN (Special Education
NeedsHFASE TR/ lRA , ~ "CARER BT
B, - TEEWEMEL B TRTEENE,  BIR
HIEERRRHERENEESI -

SR ORI B A R E B e B RS S -
REBRESERAETREENZAL  QERS
MERERAL - HMETLE BEIETHE - BEN
BERARALARED « BEERANR - FR - POR
BT 2l {RED - SEREERSER - BRE3UL
255~ WA RS THRG, - T BEhRE BEE fodll
FE - BRARMTY - ROEEE - BN
HUEET - FAERERASRLCEE  TEEME
HEFTHEMA -

Service Achievements

In the year, the work of Jockey Club Shatin Integrated
Service Centre for Children and Youth focused in three
areas - (1) to help adolescents to explore different
careers and to let them understand their own strengths
and abilities through different experiential activities
and groups so as to develop their career aspirations
and plan their academic pathways; (2) through the
*| Bonding - Positive Energy" Youth Development
Project, the talents and confidence of youths with
and without disabilities were developed and positive
life attitudes were instilled through a series of sporis,
artistic and leadership training activities; (3) through
Play Therapy, Animal Assisted Therapy and personal
counselling, children and youths were helped to
express their thoughts and emotions, Besides, through
“Developmental Group Work for the Junior Primary
Students with SEN (Special Education Needs)®, the
“CARE Training Programme”, “Siblings Counselling
Group® and the “Parent-Child Artistic Groups”, children
were helped to have & positive growth while parents
were helped to improve their parental skills.

Peng Chau Centre actively developed youths' positive
thinking and the concept of integration. Through
experiential activities and relating with persons of
different abilities and background like elderly, persons
with disabilities and frailness and foreign youths,
adolescents could understand and accept people with
different abilities, and integration was thus achieved,
In the year, the Centre had organized a lot of activities
focusing on “integration”, e.g. wheelchair orienteering,
inter-islands cultural activities, joint visits by youth
and elderly, elderly life story book making assisted by
youths, cross-generation parties, horticulture groups
and Chinese opera songs gatherings. Youths enjoyed
all these activities and they actively promoted the
concept of "integration” in the community.
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BV FERBROERAR
Membership of Centre for Children and Youth
RRWPHE FHERES
BPFERERETD FPFEREFOFIFS
Jockey Club Shatin Children/Youth Unit of Peng Chau
Integrated Service Centre Neighbourhood Elderly cum
for Children & Youth ChildrenfYouth Centre
HowaR
Centre Membership I i e
EFEEEY
Study Room Users Ll -

REWIEATPEHRESRETOE/MEFRAY
Membership of Groups/Clubs in

Jockey Club Shatin Integrated Service Centre for
Children and Youth

|~ 2

REREH-ENET
Chedren and efderdy members dong volunteer work logether

SHMEEER — FER

EF AL R IR T R - KR
SRS

Youth mambers intendewing an elderly o
e ebout her past 50 88 to make her own
“Be siory" book

| -

A

$EARE Total no. of Groups/Clubs: 8 Youths' Love and Care Action — Quting
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Positive School Promaotion Campaign —

- primary school students understand s Lt

the effects of stress through experiential Youth members learning how fo make
activities envimnmental fiendly skin cans praduct

EARES RS ROERS BEREH I Ta, - AR R

Yoush membsars with and withowt disabities  Youth members and an eldedy seffie
performed & sang togsther together happily

Youth membars exparianced the working as  Youths have more understanding on the
sales in an open manket needs of disabled persons through the
whaolchair expanential ectivity

T m S T T TR EE - TR, T

FEALFHEES - HAME2ETF
iy« EERRERER RN

A yoush member holding an eldery’s
hand warmly to show his concan
during a home vigl

e RaflrERE R T AR e
Youth mambers expressed the kove and harmaony of
"integration” through sand drawing

EQ—ERESN - W
¥iouth and eldedy membears enjoying horticuliure
togethar hapaily
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RSEOEHFL SRS OBRS
Programmes of Jockey Club Shatin Integrated Service Centre for
Children and Youth

saunuriBol] 210D 5% O B

suwes Sy amo-uon BB S Y

B #5538 51

Types of Programmes

EWRAWES (d)
Guidance and counselling

service (groups)
HELEIERE (A
Guidance and counselling
service (individual)

RS R FIREN R
PR

Suppart service for young
people in disadvantaged
circumstances

HEFLER
Socialization programmes

R EERCIESRERE
Development of social

responsibility and competence

Vi Sub-total
#EE Interest dlasses

& AR Ubrary service
ESERES

Study room service

Lt o
Computer lending service

PR R
After school care service

4|\t Sub-total

5 Total

252

170

611

e Bl

No. of Programmes

tf B HE

HEls Hide 2R
Centre  Schocl  Project
Service Service

1,024

Centre

Wa. of Sessions

B B WE | BD B

366 158
20 B9
139 25
183 14
Err) 88
1680 385
25
671
553
671
286

3106

6,237

School

181

1,126

AR

Mo, of Attendance

Project | Centra
Service Service Sarvice | Service

353

9,246

21,413

School
Service

6,709

2,247

10,712

w193

1628

7135

17.894

HE
B

Project
Service

5536

1,797




MRERER L FHERONPFREDIE
Breakdown of Programmes of the Children and Youth Unit of
Peng Chau Neighbourhood Elderly cum Children/Youth Centre

e =3 b &A%
Nature M. of Events No. of Attendance
HELER
Socialization Programmes 4 e
Ean - ik ]
Social Service 3 03
ETHDETEE 98 709
Educational and Developmental Activities
REBEEERIEE
Interest/Skill Learning Activities - 660
IR
Social and Recreational Activities &7 2500
HEJMMM 2 = i
Drop-in Service and Others e myp—
ma e
Total 381 5,262 Youths visiting elderly living alone
durng Chinase New Yoar

Fossil Groun T FMBHIWRERERRSY - 2ReNoFPERR

HiEER

Irgsrtiow Tour in Okinaws s
Eideddy snd youth members of Peng Chau Centre enjoyed the Cheisimas
Party arganized by the Fossd Group volunteans
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Camp Service

B

RS ERERER1979F BB EE

A—FrRNEERRENES - ResE K En
EXRISH  BEMENE - @GO -

EEEAFRREEMMEREREAR 10 HEE R
o REER - BETPAOESN - ERRETAE
NeERSAEEEREETECTIR - R2014ERE
IE  2ERNE®RE2015FEDNER  B#EE
HRERM 2o MERIERERTANERR
TN - EROERSTTEN60A « EE AR
MEI24N -

ST R
Stylish dormitory room afier redevelopment

Service Introduction

Located at Pokfulam Reservoir Road, Jockey Club
PHAB Camp was established in 1975 as a barrier-free
campsite. Surrounded by the landscape of the Pokfulam
Reservoir, the Camp adjoins Central and Admiralty and
is only 10 minutes away by car from MTR HKU Station
or Kennedy Town Station - a perfect oasis in the city,
Funded by Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the
Camp was redeveloped in 2015, and is now equipped
with full range of audio-visual facilities, multi-faceted
equipment for sports and training. The capacity of the
Camp was expanded to a maximum of 160 day-campers
and decent accommodation for 124 overnight-campers.
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AR BN EGER S EE I - SR 3008 - 1620
A " ERREN e, B - REFIRE - EPEET
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Service Achievements

In the year, Jockey Club PHAB Camp focused on the
development of "Adventure-Based Training Camp". The
Training Camp has 3 main themes: Children Self-Care
Training, Youth Self-development and Train the Trainer. The
*Adventure-Based Training Camp” achieved a record high
of 1620 participants from 30 organizations. Among the 30
organizations, some post-secondary institutes and business
companies joined this programme for the first time. In
addition, the Camp also provided various activities such
as Wild Cooking and Greenfield Tourism, Organic Farming
Tourism, Holiday Leisure Camp, PHAB Education Camp,
Corporate Training and Pokfulam Culture and Ecological
Tourism to cater for the needs of various camp users,

Other than encouraging families with members with
disabilities to use the Camp, activities suitable for family
members to participate together were also organized
regularly, such as family camp. These activities aimed to
enhance integration of family members.

AESEAES

Holiday Leisuns Camp - Bubble Soccer
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ERAEE
Mewly atded outdoor climbing wall PHAB Education Camp
\ y Ve RRSEREREEAER
\ 1 Utilization of Residential Camp at
N E T A O 84 AR Jockey Club PHAB Camp*
Utilization of Day Camp at B aaA+ @At -
Jockey Club PHAB Camp Month Disabled Able-bodied Total
AR @RAL @R Ax e ot ° & &7
Marth Disabled Able-badied Total 5/2015 0 320 20
4/2015 183 711 894 6/2015 1] 207 207
5/2015 51 205 256 7/2015 o 133 133
6/2015 101 605 06 8/2015 0 914 914
72015 45 873 918 9/2015 o 74
B8l20ms 24 : 1_253 1,2;7 102015 0 1,698 1_,593
9/2015 120 478 548 11/2015 52 564 B16
1042015 134 966 1,100 12/2015 63 1,190 1253
11/2015 268 2433 2,70 1/2016 30 1194 1224
12/2015 369 1,589 1,958 2/2016 40 646 686
1/2016 198 1,098 1296 3/206 45 707 - m
2/208 18 969 1,150 W Total 230 8,274 8,504
dians m 1556 L * CEORRERKIEN  EARHREREE
#EE Total 1,966 12,686 14,652 Ouireaching residential camp senvice was provided during the dormitory
rencvation period from Apel fo September
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Corparate training at the poal

OEAwEERTERE
Wild Cooking and
Greenfield Tourism

B AR R A
An activity of the
Adventure-besed
Tralning Camp

WA EREE
Guest rooms corridor aller redevelopment

Mewly addad PHAB Cofiea

SENHNERETEES
Newly addad mulli-purpose reom

B OmRRRETRRRSE
Accessible toilet and bathroom
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Projects for Development of Youths with Disabilities

B A
THRsE ) ARFALHERE 2—MER15229
BTERERR / RERFERE (AFaME / EiEH
TR/ BRER) cFIFRUENERE[REERIE
BEH - HHSERASAR / RRHBERERLFH
TREED,  BBARRTFRAOR|SEECHALS
il

RAAFERREZ ELFHRTERES - BRE
M - BrElRFOFRETEEE RS REn - Bl
REEE - DESY  BESUSENBENTIOFHER
B2 SVERAL -

TH - IR, BEEITHENIHEBERLESITR - B
Bl (Drama) ~ THFEEE (Internship) + SR (Mock) -
&R AR FE (Experience) ~ MiZEE A (Navigation) « HEBR
(MSION)E T ATTE - MITE29MMARES O ESYR
NEEFEEEESMNE §E0FE - ARREEL
£ Y MR e B4 - GHEEER S (LA
HOE - #ANEETEENERRTLOENEEL - 88
RANBAER WSS RARRFNNAFE N
ARMEHME @ Mg REERENST O FEERNE
BT BREEThE -

TEASEETNEINE, c AENERINEIRERS—
AESNE T E RS R

Our Project staff being cne of the speakers in $he "Hong Kong
Autism Serrinar 205", shaned the experence of the STAR Project

{5 + BOTIE RS A B R
The ML training helped students to improve their commanication
sills &nd increase their confidence

_——

lﬁ_ ﬂ! - |F"

SN HIERG CINETE - RREE
Youths with SEN demonstratad thelr confidence as the Masters of
Canamany



FRNENE FEPITHH
Students learned o focus and pay atenton

through the shoating activay

%rllﬁMfF—IH_E - R T R ENRA R
Students exparienced working as a dessart cook

PRAUGHSEE  PETENR - WAER
Students keamed how o face chalerges ad soive
s s 5

Eﬂﬂmﬂ!ﬁﬁ IEIEMH!ﬁH!miﬂ
Students learnad how 1o co-opsrals and
cammuricals with othars through the bubble
socoer activty

Service Introduction o
*Successful Transition .

to Adulthood & Self- ;
Realization Project (STAR}" (H
was supported by The
Community Chest of Hong
Kong and was specially
designed for youths with
disabilities and/for youths with

special educationzl needs
(SEN) including those with ~ REEEERmE L s
autism, attention deficit disorder

and dyslexia. Professional counselling and coaching on life transitional
planning are provided to participants in the Project. The Project aims to
enhance participants’ “growth motivation” and assist them to explore their
vocational aspirations and plan for their life goals,

We have the belief that youths, with or without disabilities, possess
unlimited potentials and courage to make new attempts. The STAR Project
provides egual opportunities for youth with different abilities to develop
their potentials and strengths, and allow room for promoting integration.
We hope that all participants of the Project can have sparkling lives like
the "STARS" in the sky.

"Youth D.I.M.E.N.SION Project” was also supported by The Community
Chest of Hong Kong and was especially designed for youths aged 17-
29 with special educational needs (SEN) such as autism, attention deficit
disorder and dyslexia, who are going to leave school or those who are
seeking jobs. The Project provides training with the element of Drama,
Internship, Mock, Experience, Navigation and viSION, so that participants
can finally be self-reliant.

The Project aims at enhancing confidence, self-esteem and efficacy of
SEN youths with low motivation through activities with multiple challenges.
By adopting intervention strategies based on experiential learning and
strength-based approach with the addition of employment training, youths
with special education needs can master problem-solving skills and
successfully secure employments,

8 sswweiBold pue seones I E = BB
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FiswU@nESmFNRRRRR -

5« BZREBEAH ERERNNE S B 81T
TRAHE (AR - FRE — [MW13ER) - HE
EAREATRENNFREER - RRREHDA
ITHERENZR -

RERRITHARRASFENTECERNRE
BE - SrffRmBENESON " TR S MERS
@2015, + HDr, Eizabeth LaugesonifliThe UCLA,
PEERS® ProgramRBEEHEE  ARMALER=K
BRER © BRRBERIEET -

R FHESSRMENERSRETRE TERAREN
rEl c RRRGISENBENTEERENIE - 5
ELEFFIRES - TR AERRELMET
o WTARRRAEERECAEEHREREIN
HEX R -

"REGHE ) REFERSOMERERSM « Hit
SIEdRAERE SR ARESOENLEAR
By gk -

R TH - B HEERAZ0MA TSR ERE
ZEE RO NREERENTFFREAEE IR
fir « WAEEBIE - §F XA - EVRBIFE A
PETHABEETERARLGECRABRSFTE
@ IE— P RD TREAR vEE REETH
ARERERENTENED -

EbSh - BREAEHEIRRR Y TRAMEATEAIREE, -
RIEsHEEANHERRENEFAT ARICEHG
B SRR NES EEFARRE 52
.

R TH- B ENEROESERFRBERM
MRS OERE - IR MEARS - 5
BERfED -

THAWE MARERE — 2 1382,  BETIRMENEREER
TR W - [l SENTFETHR—#

Radio Programme "Soaring Dreams — my 13 lessons” had nvitad
Princapal Lul Las Hung to ba one of the guosts



Service Achievements

In the year, STAR Project provided life transitional
training to 40 students with special education needs
(SEN) of secondary schools and tertiary educational
institutes by adopting a creative and new approach to
help participants to explore their dreams and future,

Besides, thanks to the support from the Community
Involvement Broadcasting Scheme of Radio Television
Hong Kong, the Project had conducted a radic
pragramme “Soaring Dreams - my 13 lessons”. This
programme was hosted by youths with SEN, who had
interviewed different successful persons about their
Journeys to find their dreams,

In arder to enrich the professional knowledge of
colleagues towards youths with SEN, the Project co-
organized a seminar titled “Autism 2015" with the
Vocational Training Council. The keynote speaker
was Dr. Elizabeth Laugeson, who also taught “The
UCLA PEERS Program". Our colleagues completed
the 3-day course and had become certified trainers
of this Program. In the year, the Project co-organized
the second “Peer Mentorship Program" with the
Vocational Training Council to provide life transitional
training and self-confidence training to their students.
The Project also provided staff training sessions for
tertiary educational Institutes so as to provide the
most suitable community support services to youths
with SEN in the institutes.

In the year, the STAR Project was interviewed by
different mass media to arouse public concern towards
life transitional planning and future development of
SEN youths.

RN ERE R RS ER
Menlors and mambers of the Pear Counsalling Group having autdoor
activity together

In the meantime, the Youth D M.E.N.SION Project
had linked up with 20 enterprises and social service
organizations to provide job placements and positions
to 60 SEN youths, Including programme assistants,
accounts clerks and jobs related to the food and
beverages industry. The job placements not only allow
youths to know more about the job requirements and
be more ready for the jobs but alsc let employers
understand more the abilities of youths with SEN so
that "social inclusion” in the job market would be
further enhanced.

Besides, the Project had developed the "Happy
Moment Youth Business Scheme®. In this Scheme,
youths with SEN would provide site decoration service
to customers such as balloon twisting and floral art
work so that youths' tzlent could be developed.

In the year, the clinical psychologist of Youth
D.LM.E.N.SION Project had provided pre- and post-
jobs counselling to youths so that they could integrate
well into the working environment and have more self-
confidence.
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M. and Mrs, Van Zuidan of the Van Zuidan Charity
Trust visitad the "5TAR Project”, membarg parlarmed
Jupglng belore them

SEN BERA SRR TS - HRRE
Youths with SEN were commended lor being volunteens

MECERETHEERED
Lsing Ee transilion cards during a "Life Transition

Planning” Group i let SEM students of tertiary education
o haarn abous thair own expectation and erangth

Rt - WS
Members can review their own personal growth and
Interpersonal relations through drawing

THERE., BBER
Service Achievements of STAR Project

M SfmE (h® R S )
No. of partners (secondary schoolsftertiary Institutes/welfare organizations}

Mo. of sessions of individual counseling service

e B No. of sessions

Counmeling graups Ak No. of attendance

ETERAAERE (£UE8)
No. of youth guldance cases (life planning)

AEEREREH (D)

No. of sessions of youth guidance service conducted

18 No. of sessions

Edn{ET il

Walk With Life Group At No. of attendance
- 8 No. of sessions

Training-oriented service A No. of attendance

gﬂﬂ#lm HI® No. of sessions

Farent education workshop At No. of attendance

& i 8 No. of sessions

Family cohesion activiti
amily cohesion activities Aot N of st

BARET 8 No. of sessions

PRl romiiriog A No. of attendance

2ERWE RHERE AR
Total Mo. of Service Users During the Year

So4E R A
Totl Attendance



THR - 3%, SHEERMELR
Service Achievements of Youth D.l.M.E.N.5ION Project

HEAZ
No. of Attendance

LR EREr R R ()

Psychological Assessment & Consuftation (No. of sessions) ks
EXEEtaE 27
Confidence-bullding Camps
BabEta 13
Experiential Learning Madula i ‘g T ——
RERWLIS gmsswa - )
ovenced JEINMB. Drama-in-eduation Moduse %
BT =
Mock Working Module
TS RS S RSN e
Internship Program and Training Workshops 530
During Internship Period
EEmE T 55
Job Interview Workshops MEERE, AN ARISREET 2% "8
Ritll EEOATE
muvE TR STAR Project staff was invited by the Peychology
ua Department of Chinese University of Hang Kong 1o
Ko share the intervention method of the project
PR &5 2
Foflow-up Service for the Emplayed
ARl Total 253

.'*

3 TENEIVG - NBRSRTRATT
nh

Socil workers organized groups Tor Se studerts bo shane
Ther work axpanience and ways to deal with dificultes

SEN FERE ST
Youths with SEM are brave enough 1o face B - BREWA
challenges ouths with SEM leading people in the FPEESNE EREGOERRED
community o periorm Circla Painting, Training o the shudents to enhance thesr confidence

promating the message of love and infegration and abity fo face adversity
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Facility Improvement Works

ERTERRELTE
RERSEREMAIFERETESCKECHNES RURSS
e ETE IR - TERM2014E3A BE - B2015F108ER
FER 0 AF2015E 11 BEERDEMRE ¢

I RTREAEESNEREAER - REEL - THRNEER
ATHEERN  HIERATRICEDIIRGER o Z5MEIRFER
FELH  XRE - FERERBHEEEARPSC HRE © Kt
BT AL - WIRRARLEKERS  HERERRTALTE
FE « lE5h - BHBRARERELAEMRNNEEE - TREER
fERaRFRCERY  FEARLUETENTRSHE TSN
BEED - ESEREBHTERBNEN  EENIEETH R
RN - BEARNSRERIARRRETRICEE - E8
SEETBHEERS - FSERERENFHERBREARE
AlEE - AR EREHFIS TR RS -

T ATRREATHIERSnRE  SohATREREFR
ESUES - BEIA "EHE ) EGuideSE T BAFRS - SHRALAH
ERETFHANAER - AESSIBMhMAIEZRS - S5 80
HEARBTBETRTRAEN - ER B B0RN - EERAZTL
ROERENEERHREERA -

-
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Aerial shot of Jockey Club PHAB Cemp
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SRR TERBERENE RS
The camp was renarmed a6 Hong Kong PHAB
Assoclation Jockey Club PHAB Carnp



Redevelopment of Jockay Club PHAB Camp

Benefitting from the generous financial support from Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the redevelopment praject of
the Jockey Club PHAB Camp started in March 2014 and was completed in October 2015. Full operation started in November
2015,

After redevelopment, the Camp was equipped with new sports facilities including wheelchair fencing, wheelchair basketball
and boccia to provide a training ground for persons with disabilities. Besides, the camp also installed a rock climbing wall,
a snooker room, a table-tennis room and an IPSC Shooting room, being the first of its kind in holiday camps. Swimming
pool tiles were replaced and equipped with canoes and diving equipment for persons with disabilites. In addition, there are
four activity rooms and a refurbished multi-purpese hall. All venues were equipped with audio visual facilities and free wi-
fi service so that meetings and retreat activities would be conducted. The corridor In the Dormitory Block was designed as
an art gallery, the living room in the Dormitory Block provided a place for internet access and gathering, stylish rooms were
equipped with accessible toilets and bathrooms. All these enabled campers to have a more comfortable environment. The
Camp also had a standard outdoor basketball court and a muli-purpose stadium, as well as a standard archery range and an
outdoor shooting range.

In order to allow persons with different needs to use the camp facilities, apart from accessible toilets and ramps
in the camp, an E-Guide voice navigation system was installed so that persons with visual impairment could use a
smart phone application to lead them to different venues of the Camp. In addition, television screens were also set In
various places inside the camp to broadcast information of the Camp so that persons with hearing impairment could
also get informed on the arrangement and other updated infarmation of the Camp.

EOREE RN
Turtiine power system
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Partnership and Resources Development

EEHEMN2ES(|:  BEEEARRAASEERSTAENDLTHE L ENIDRERE VSRS %
EERATREREEE - Bnmssl® nliEasT o5 E8E T hNERE - BT SRS MfFEkEEEE
HEISEAEN  REH201 S4ERTHIEL24RMATIFALSET TR/ EOREME, SEENE -

In order to respond efficiently to changes in the society the Association endeavored to pariner with the commercial sector
and professional organizations to promote welfare services. With the Association's development focusing particular in
developing potentials of youths with disabilities, services for persons with disabilities and their families and carers, creating
employment opportunities and training for volunteers, support and participation from corporations and organizations
in different sectors were plenteous. In order 1o recognize partners’ contribution to the community, the Association
successfully nominated 24 companies and organizations for recognition as Caring Companies/Crganizations.

Fossil Grounill TISFm B Rt RRERY - 29
gmsELTRESEE

Fosell Group volunisers organizad the intagrated
Chrigimas Parly with the Assoclation in Peng Chauw,
enjoyed by youth and elderly members

EAtEeTHESRRCIRAHERS
Corporate voluntesrs of the Ricoh Hong Kong Limited
made desserts with members together
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Providing Development Opportunities for Youth with Special Education Needs

Young people with disabilities contributed to the future development of our society. However, due to their disabilities,
many youths with disabilities started late and their development opportunities were limited, More resources should
be placed for their development during the early stages so that youths with disabilities could decide their ways
forward and therefore enhanced their growth and development. Through the support of Partnership Fund for the
Disadvantaged, the Association joined hands with Blue Cross (Asia-Pacific) Insurance Limited organized "Happy
Teens, Full of Fun®, collaborated with multiple secondary schools and special schools in providing after schools
activities for youths with Special Education Needs, aiming at diversifying skills and knowledge of the students and
enhancing thelr motivation to leam. In addition, Melco Group also sponsored the Assoclation in organizing "Career
Navigation Scheme for the Youth with Special Education Needs® to help youths with disabilities to plan for their
future and provide training for them on skills for employment so that these youths with disabilities would be able to
face their future after leaving schoals.

FEIRALTRMEDAWN

BETFARE LR EENRAT « HBREERAT (A : ECRPARRARAT ) NEFERS
SEEREF BRBEFOHSTEE  REFEATRESFENTERNT - AR ATFRERRASE - I
- BETESHERERERTE0 - MERALTTARTERAEEARAENEE - R LERAD
ERR RS TRAESNRTD -

Exploring Employment Opportunities for Persons with Disabilities

In the year, the Association collaborated with the Fuji Xerox DMS Asia Limited, Allied World Assurance Company
Limited {formerly known as Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance Group Limited), Betterment Catering Management Limited
and other corporates to provide employment opportunities to persons with disabilities through partnership with the
Association's social enterprise. Moreover, the Association also established placement positions in various service
spots so that persons with disabilities would be well-trained before engaging in the market of open employment.
Moreover, these placement opportunities would provide real-life working environment as well as supervision from
staff members so that the trainees would be able to enhance their own abilities Lo a great extent.
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Volunieers and members participated in mini
whealchair basketball maich

FSLEEE W ¢+ Horg Kong Snger Crame— RSB THR
EBEATSEATRRESEEE - REEERLERFSL - B
fEET LR

In the Love Integration Concert. volunipars of the Hong Kong
Singer Channel presented Cantonese songs from the Tls
and B0s, enjoyed by the elderly members and enhanced
Integration betwesn generations

TERENE - TCRNT S TRETEENEFUN 201688, B
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Phato session of the launching ceremany of "Happy Teens,
Full of Fyn®
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Multi-faceted Living and Volunteering

The Association endeavored to enhance the living standard and social lives of persons with disabilities in addition
to their development and employment. In the year, the Association collaborated with Hong Thai Travel Services
Limited and the Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong to organize training and implementation of Barrier-free Travel,
enabling persons with disabilities to enjoy local tours and at the same time enhanced the knowledge and skills of
local tour professionals in this aspect. Also, our long-term partner, Ricoh Hong Kong Limited collaborated with
the Association to organize the “Sweet and Happiness”™ project, In which volunteers and persons with disabilities
prepared desserts together and shared the happiness of helping each other. Moreover, with the sponsorships and
helps of volunteers from Hutchison Whampoa Limited, ZUJI Limited and Protech Property Management Limited, the
Association organized various local tours and Christmas lighting and decoration appreciation outings for the persons
with disabilities.

The Association collaborated with the SOCAM Development Limited to hold the PHAB Integration Sports Day,
providing sports and exercises opportunities with items such as ping pong, boccia and other activities for persons
with and without disabllities, The Association also collaborated with RoadShow Holdings Limited and Hong Kong Life
Insurance Limited to hold various activities with sport as the theme in the Jockey Club PHAB Camp, including IPSC
shooting, mini wheelchair basketball, and cther sports activities to enhance the interest in sports of the persons with
disabilities. On another hand, Micro 2000 Limited, which had partnered with the Association for more than ten years,
continued to sponsor the Kowloon East PHAB Centre to organize "Barrier-free City Orienteering” in order to promote
the PHAB integration spirit. In the aspect of elderly service, the Association collaborated with various pariners to
provide multi-faceted cultural and caring activities, including the District Council, The Qi Kwan Volunteer group of the
Correctional Services (Hei Ling Chau Team), Hip Hing Construction Co., Ltd., Vibro (H.K.) Limited, Fossil Group and
Hong Kang Singer Channel. In the year, the Assoclation had developed and enhanced Its services and activities for
the persons with and without disabilities with the generous supports from the above mentioned partners indeed.

With regard to the support for persons with disabilities living in the community, the Assodation continued to have the
sponsorship from Ho Kam Yung Foundation to implement the “Home Improvement Scheme®. During the past eight
years, sponsorship had been granted to more than 600 families with persons with disabilities, and the Foundation
had agreed to donate a further 1.6 million for the expenses of the Scheme for the coming twa years.

BRI R AR TR
171 AR

Youth members awarded in tha
closing caremorny of the “Ma
to We: Project on Enrancing
Reslllience of Youth®
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B+ (D4) RRMELTE Blue Cross (Asia-Pacific) Insurance Company Limited
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Allied World Assurance Company Limited

Cheung Woo Industrial Manufactory Limited
CK Hutchison Holdings Limited
Heng Kong Life Insurance: Limited
Hong Thai Travel Services Limited
Hul Lau Shan Healthy Dessert
JCI HE Jayceettes
Meico Group
Micro 2000 Limited
The MTR Corporation
Phabulous Marketing Limited
Pratech Property Management Limited
Ricoh Hong Kong Limited
Sun Hung Kai Properties
SOCAM Development Limited
Tradelink Electronic Commerce Limited
WEC Ervironment Engineering Consultant Limited
ZUN Limited
Kwan Ho Seafood Restaurant
Betterment Catering Management Limited

Basel Watch Gallery Limited

FAMEETEAREOTMAE TGS
wEReNSIMNREIR

Volunteers from Protech Property
Management Limited and members
participatad in IPSC shoofing in tha
Jockey Club PHAB Camp

FIFCE T F A R iy e el F
L

Voluntesrs from Hulchison Whampoa
Limited taught residants of the Linity
Place to make artistic plantation

FRABETRSRAER - RiM
Bmrwe

Violunteers from Hong Kaong Life
Insurance Limited visted members
ol the Assoclation
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Information and Communication Technology Development

AFERG—EREBEADGESHTREEEERKE (Mobie Integrated Social Service Management System,
MISSMS) » ZESA REMREESSE _ o BN FRABEERENTE - BIHER2015F12ZAEM - M¥E
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This year, the Association focused on the development of the Mobile Integrated Social Service Manzgement System
(MISSMS), as part of the Social Welfare Development Fund phase || - IT project. The project kicked off in December
2015 and targeted to be completed in September 2016. The system development works were almost completed
and progressively under the user acceptance test by end users. A fresh and mobile device enabled web-site was
anticipated to provide latest services' information for persons with and without disabilities. Staff members can also
make use of their smart phone or mobile devices to access the program activities' details and update attendance
records anywhere, anytime. With the moblle application and GPS location tracking system, real-time information
could be received and quicker responses could be provided to the incidents happened to PHAB Bus crew.

In the aspect of agency-wide intranet communication, a smooth and reliable data network is very important. In the
year, the Association supported the upgrading of the internet bandwidth of all units, such that a reasonable band-
width (100M) for the clients and staff could be provided. In the meantime, the data network and related renovation
works of the Jockey Club PHAB Camp had been completed, which enabled provision of high speed internet access for
both campers and staff members. A well-defined cable system structure and an internal firewall was designed and
implemented to separate the public network and the network for internal use.

In the year, anti-virus software of the computer sets of all service units were upgraded to provide better protection of
data leakage and prevention of hacker and Intruder. In order to standardize software to enhance document sharing
and exchanges compatibilities amongst users, all obsoleted computer sets with old OS (XP and Vista) were replaced
and the MS Office software sets were upgraded to version 2013 or above. |n addition, a multi-purpose workstation,
smart phone sets and tablet devices were eguipped for each service unit in order to enhance office automation and
mobility of staff members in the service units or while delivering outdoor activities.

In order to cope with future technology advancement and to encourage the sharing of information among service
units, apart from the Intranet/Staff Portal, the application of cloud technology in office automation and use of online
office software in future were under exploration.

The Information & Communication Technology Section will continue to provide information and communication

technology solutions to improve the efficiency of daily operation of service units and provide relevant data and
statistical information for management to plan for future developments.
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With the improvement in social environment, more and
more persans with disabilities reach out to the community
to participate in various activities. However, there are still
misconceptions and prejudices in society. As a pioneer
in the promotion of "PHAB Integration®, the Association
actively engages in conducting researches, providing training,
organizing exchange meetings, producing teaching kits,
promoting cross-sector collaboration to expand and deepen
the promaotion of the "PHAR Imtegration™ concept and striving
for advocating "PHAB Integration” as the mainstream value of

society and everyone's lifestyle.

ENTRSATFESNTRATIN TENEERT
BN Ty

Crganized the workshop an “Managemart and
Service of a Barrer-free Erranmert” for frantine stal
of Youth Square and Youth Hoste!

B RO HBENNE & SIEREE
FE et 2 AT P TR

Voluntears guiding students to uae
wheslchairs 1o go (hrough roads with
differant situations in an eperiential fun day
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Professional Exchange

On 25th April 2015, the Association was invited to present on the United Nations Convention on the Rights of
Persons with Disabilites in a seminar organized by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service.

Staff members of the Association joint the “Sharing Session on Studies of Aging of Persons with Intellectual
Disabilities™ and Seminar on "Guarantees and Rights in Judicial Proceedings concerning Persons with Intellectual
Disabilities” to share and interflow with other professionals.

On 9th September 2015, staff members of the Association attended the Seminar on "Diversity & Inclusion”.
In the seminar, a booth was &lso arranged to Introduce services and activities of the Association to hundreds
of representatives of Caring Companies. Training and services provided by the Association to encourage
employments of persons with disabilities were also presented.

Five thesis abstracts were submitted to the Joint World Conference on Social Work, Education and Social
Development 2016, which were all accepted by the crganizer. Three staff members would attend this joint world
conference in Seoul to present on the abstracts.

The Association organized the Professional Interflow Meeting on "Beyond Barrier-free Access” for more than 50
professionals from the industries of Architecture, Design and Survey, Property, Venue and Facilities Management,
Public Transport and Rehabilitation Organization and Groups, Future developments of Barrier-free Access were
discussed. In the long run, the participants were encouraged to become advocates of enhancements on policies,
management and services. The event was sponsored by the Labour and Welfare Bureau and officiated by the
Commissioner for Rehabilitation,

Collaborating with the Hong Kong Education City, the Association organized a seminar for teachers on 27th
February 2016 to share services on Life Planning for secondary school students with special education needs.
More than 130 parents, teachers and social workers joined the event.
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2. Internship Opportunities for Tertiary Students
The Association is committed to work with tertiary institutions to
provide internship opportunities for tertiary students so that the concept

j i BESANOREESRRLFREANE A
of PHAB Integration would be rooted in these future pmfgssmnais. In 3
the year, more than 9 students completed their internship. They are PR e e il o
from: Colisborated with Hong Kong Institute of
A : Human Aesource Managemant to host a

*  Department of Psychology, The Chinese University of Hong Kong sharing session for management executives of
* School of Continuing and Professional Studies, The Chinese mmbmm;$EWN

University of Hong Kong support and fips on the appointmant process
*  Master degree programme of Department of Social Work, Hong

Kong Baptist University

= The Community College of City University
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The Association was appointad as the assessment
agency for the "Caring Compary — Barrisr-

free Friendly Corporate/Organizations List",
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shared during the assessment session Persons with disabilities as teachers to lead axperiential
pames with primary students



3. ERRIEE
REESNE TEGSLE, NESHEETEANERES REEEETANSXEREVHR  REEVEESE
EESRRE -

-

RISFAAUHRFTRANERTEERE RN ER - MGUFTRERNETIASERNEERAL

HUIFER - MEBENARRM &SR -

BAY TEAASEEST T FSEH180, HERET R - BSERE0EREFRAMAI - ARSINEZEAL

SFHERIAHEBRTE - RMIFESEE TERE, NEE ) EGEHES 7 RS hEEEHERNE

A AFECHEBEC S ERRBENERME  BLLEE ETASTASHEENHENE  AEMERE

kAT TR, REESENER/ TENERET -

RETAREFBEEE  EW="dERETE - - FREGNE T HWAERATRENOLESRT -

RAERBRAFRESE  MERATERNESA CRURSXE

- RESREFARSE  RAEIARPHESRET  RAMASRETHERABMIMERMORE - &
ERRRREEUSERBRTERD -

- AERARHIRPLSE-ELERATARANTERGEETE -

- BEEE T ARSI - R2015F5A 2308 TiFE ) M IENRS0SMFRERARBERERA
TR EEFENNAR - YR @ REFRE O SR EE N B -

REERREEAAT  TEGSESMRERRENRR

- 201549 A5 BRnENEHEATERMOANRRETDT - ATSURBRIREEFENI LR
8t M mEREEE T, -

- ERERETASEERECEXTEFHRM "Professor for a day ) AR  HEMRERIENE SN -

- R05FI0AITEAEREMER RSN S RMH ERRED - THABKEERERIY -

T T o e~ BEPERATRE RN TASEE BT IR

Architects experiancing the d¥ficulties faced by " Professor for 2 day ; IGEE S EARREMERINE RN
whaalchair usars in Cantrad Head ol PHAB Instiute sharing concept and knowledge an

barmigrdree traved in "Profesacr for & day” event host by the
School of Hoted & Tourism Managemant of Tha Hong Kaong
Polyiechnic Uiniversiy
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3. Cross-sectoral Collaboration
In order to promote the concept of PHAB Integration to various professional sectors, the Association strived to
collaborate with professional bodies, aiming to establish long-term professional support and alleviate professional

developments.

On 24th April 2015, in cooperation with the Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management, a sharing
session was held for 46 management executives of various enterprises to explain the benefits of employment of
people with disabilities, social support and tips on the appointment process.
The Association obtained sponsarship from the Labour and Welfare Bureau to organize the "Equatour 180"
community experience program and invited more than B0 influential professionals from different sectors to
join specially designed community involvement experience activities, aiming to enable them to experience
the importance of "Barrier-free Access”. Seven participants were invited to record their experiences after the
event in video clips, and the clips were disseminated by the Association through email networks, online media,
electronic and other social platform to influence relevant professional partners, appealing to them to promote
the concept of “Barrier-free Access " in their own professional areas.

Collaborating with the Hong Kong Institute of Architects, three community experience activities were held for

architects to understand the difficulties in lives of wheelchair users.

Collaborated with tertiary institutions to provide teaching support on issues related to persons with disabilities:

- Collaborated with Hong Kong University of Education to provide lectures, arranged community experience
activities and arrange visits to service units and volunteer visits in relation to PHAB Integration in their
elective courses. 30 college students attended.

- Assessed the students’ study reports on persons with disabilities for the Department of Social Work of the
University of Hong Kong.

= On 23rd May, 2015, the Association was invited by the Hang Kong Polytechnic University to explain to more
than 250 young professionals on the situation of community living of persons with disabilities. These young
professionals were attending the workshop under the “Good Seed” Programme. Visits to service units for
better understanding of relevant community resources were also arranged after the event.

Actively collaborate with the tourism industry to support the Association to promote barrier-free tourism:

= On 5th September 2015, the Association was invited to provide "Barrier-free Volunteer Tour Guide Training”
for more than 100 tour guides and students in tourism in the Barrier-free Tourism activity organized by the
International Chinese Tourist Association Lid.

- Hosted the "Professor for a day" activity for the School of Hotel & Tourism Management of The Hong Kong
Palytechnic University, sharing ideas and knowledge on Barrier-free Tourism.

- On 17th October 2015, the Association organized community experience activities for members of The Hong
Kong Association of Registered Tour Coordinators to understand the current status of accessibility in Hong
Kong in relation to tourism.
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4, Social Researches
The Association actively collaborated with various tertiary institutions in researches for integration of persons with
disabilities in the society, including:

School of Design, Hong Kong Polytechnic University Opinion of wheelchair users on usage of ATM machines of banks
Mastar degree programme of Department of Psychology, Chinese Survey on self-compassion and psychological
University of Hong Kong stetus of persons with physical disabilities
Bt Opinion on participation of persons

Hang Kong Baptist University with desabilities in sports
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects, Heritage & Conservation Provision af reference data and information on measurements and
Committee usages of wheelchairs

. e L Prowvision of status on usages of
Departrment of Physiotherapy, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University bl s sprtation b wiiaadchar Uik
T rie Universiyy  Discussion on dhoiceﬁofuslrg'::?:dﬁairs by patients with brain
The Colin A. Ross institute & Hong Kong Association Concerning Childhood adversity, dissociation, social support and depression
Dissociative Disorders among people with disabifities: A Hong Kong Study
Departrent of Linguistics and Modem Language Studies of The Communication mode of wheelchair users
Education University of Hong Kong with persons without disabilities

Difficuftias in daily lvas and related rehabilitation services of
Hong Kong Institute of Technology with physical disabiities
Subsidies for elderly and persons with

Department of Civil Engineering, University of Hong Kong disabilities to use Barrierfree Taxi
Hang Kong Design Institute Opinions of persons with disabilities on the society
Higher Diploma in Lelsure Management, Hong Kong Institute of .
Vocational Education (Haking Wong) Lesure services for disabilities
Higher Diplama in Customer Sarvices for Aviation and Passenger Study on facilities and services of Tsim Sha Tsui Station and
Transpaort, Hong Kong Institute of Viocational Education East Tsim Sha Tswi Station, MTR
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The Barrier-Free Access Experiential Learning

The Barrier-Free Access Experiential Learning Unit targeted to provide training and education through the experiential
learning approach to corporations, professional bodies and schools so as to spread the concept of PHAB Integration
to all people in different sectors, thus aiming to advance "Barrier-free Environments/Services for all” with concerted
efforts,

Collaborating with The Hong Kong Council of Social Service, the Association was appointed as the assessment
agency for the "Caring Company - Barrier-free Friendly Corporate/Organizations List". 63 premises including
shopping malls, post offices, hotels and offices were visited by the staff members of the Association to carry out
assessments.

Launched the "School based Service Scheme on Equality and Life Education®, arranged Life Education Seminars,
Experiential Workshops on Integration and Experiential Learning Days for 22 schools.

Provided 18 sessions of professional training on knowledge and skills for various corporates and organizations,
including Link Real Estate Investment Trust, Hong Kong Ocean Park, Hong Keng Disneyland, Hong Kong Post,
Shine Skills Centre of Hong Kong, Youth Square, the
Airport Authority, The Chinese University of Hong Kong,
Hong Kong University of Education, Social Welfare Bureau
of Macao.

Developed and hosted 5 community based experiential
learning activities for professionals from the Hong Kong
Institute of Architects, Hong Kong Housing Society and
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University.

EEFERERARS SRR
Arranged visht io Unity Place for studenis
of Hong Kong University of Education
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Staff members are important assets of the Association. All staff members were encouraged to attend further
training and acquire professional gualifications in order to meet the needs of service users and programme
participants as well as to equip themselves to elevate in the career ladder.

During the year under review, the PHAB granted more than HK5120,000 for organizing staff training activities and
subsidizing staff members to attend outside training. Annual retreat was also arranged for staff members to boost
team spirit of different units and to plan for future working targets, For the year under review, more than 800
hours of training were aranged for staff members to enhance their professional standard. Amongst the training
arranged, 691 hours were granted for study leave while 110 hours of training sessions were amanged by the PHAE
Institute of the Association, catering for 569 attendances by staff members.

Frontire staff lsarning Basic Tranafer Techniqus



Basic service knowledge

STAHNERE Staff Orfentation

fEAZE (R i Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance

B LR G RD R Basic Transfer Technigue and Usage of Alded Equipment

HEETESRTFrEs Safety Precautions for Drivers of PHAB Bus

HEEERELREEE Management with Integrity in Sodal Service Organizations

b Ak b The Disability Discrimination Ordinance

ol i T Maragement Skills for Handling of Difficult Customers and Complaints
THEE Studies on specific topics

Wi Theraoy Knowing Theragy

A AN (RREHE - RERRENE) N bt aod a0

B A —UFRE Knowing Playback Theatre

L SR Workshop on Emationally Focused Therapy

WEELEE - BETHY
FER T BT RN T R TR

Workshop on Utilzation of Counselling Cards

Warkshop on Usage of Art as a mean of alleviation

T, M

Seminar an Marriage Law

R TAF RS SR E

Study Group an Counselling Skill

Rehabilitation International Seminar on Return to Work

Rehabilitation International Seminar on Return to Work

TELEIERET HEE
WEEE

Sharing Session on *Localized Model of Bereavernent Counselling”

Team Communication

fREE — MESEP A

Experiences Interflow with other organizations

Po Leung Bk - District Support Centre for Persons with Disabilites

e — BRARITR
EEEESS — ARG

Heep Hong Society - Supportive Learning Project (SLF)
SAHK - Leung King Hostel
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Mir. L Chi Wi, the selected awardes of tha "JC1 Hong Kong
Ten Outstanding Young Persons (TOYP) Selection 204" who
was injured and becams paraplegic talked to staff members

53 Eime Byl ettt Tob g e et i e
Social workers of the Association learmed ekdlls of Emationally
Focused Therapy from aenlor counsellor

.

Other Training
The PHAB Institute continued to conduct a number of
internal training sessions, such as Staff Orientation, Saff

Development Day and management workshops, etc.

On another hand, on the Staff Development Day in 2015,
the Association invited Mr. Lai Chi Wai, the selected
awardee of the “JCl Hong Kong Ten Outstanding Young
Persons (TOYP) Selection 2014", who was injured and
became paraplegic, as the guest speaker. All staff
members were galvanized and enlightened to strive for
PHAB Integration.

‘m“} SRt FEEAIERETETSENE (BEE
Equal Cpparturities Offlcer {Community Education) af the
Equal Cpportunities Commizalon explalnad the Diaablity
Macriminaion Ordinanca to stafl mambers
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION

REFORT OF THE MRECTORS

The directors submit their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of Hong
Kong PHAB Association (the “Association”) and its subsidiary (together, the “Group”™) for the vear ended
st March 2016,

Principal activity

The principal activity of the Association is to promote the PHAB concept which aims ot the integration of
persons with or without disabilities in the community of Hong Kong,

Results and funds

The results of the Group for the vear are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive inoome
0 ulgle 10,

Movements in funds of the Group are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in funds on page 11.
Directors
(a) Directors of the Association

The directors of the Association during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Prof. Ho Wing Huen Frederick, SBS (Chairman)

D Koong May Kay Maggic, BBS (Vice-Chairman)

I Woo Kin Wal Edmund (Vice-Chairman)

Prof. Tse Tsun Him {Hon Secretary)

Mr Woo King Hang {(Hon Treasurer)

Mr Leung Sun Yee Sunny

Ms Chan Po Chui Sophia

Mr Fan Wal Kong Michael

Dr Hung Wai Man Witman, JP

Mr Poon Sing Chi Stephen, BBS

Ms Chen Ang Yee Annie (resigned on 6th November 2015)
Mr Lai Kam Cheung Michael, BBS, MH, JP (retired on 14th December 2015)

Ms Chen Ang Yee Annie resigned on 6th November 2015 as director of the Association and confirmed that
shee has no disagreement with the Board of directors and nothing relating to the affairs of the Association
needed to be broaght to the attention of the members of the Association.

Mr Lai Kam Cheung Michasel retired on 14th December 2015 as director of the Association without
offering himself for re-election and confirmed that he his no disagreement with the Board of directors and
nothing relating to the affairs of the Associntion needed to be brought to the attention of the membsers of
the Association.

In accordance with Articles 43 and 49 of the Assoclation's Articles of Assoclation, Prof. Ho Wing Huen
Frederick, Mr Poon Sing Chi Stephen and Prof. Tse Tsun Him would retire by rotation, Prof. Ho Wing
Huen Frederick, Mr Poon Sing Chi Stephen and Prof. Tse Tsun Him would offer themselves for re-election.

(b)  Directors of the Association’s subsidiary

During the year and up to the date of this report, Mr Poon Sing Chi Stephen, Dr Woo Kin Wai Edmund
and Dr Hung Wal Man Witman are also directors in the subsidiary of the Association. Other directors of
the Aszociation's subsidiary during the year and up to the date of this report indude Mr Wong Sai Yeung
Colin and Ms Ma Tsui Lan Helen.
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION

REPORT OF THE MRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Business review [Continued)
Mai ’ (Conti
The Assoclation is also an exempt charity under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Sinee the Association receives government subventions from the Social Welfare Department and the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department, it accordingly observes the rules and regulations stipulated in
the Funding and Services Agreements with The Government of the HKSAR.

The Association is a member of the Hong Kong Couneil of Social Serviee and The Community Chest of
Hong Kong.

Business review and performance analysis

For the vear under review, 8,604 persons, including persons with and without disabilities ranging from
children and youth to elderly, received services from the Association, and 27,290 attendances of activities
were recorded.

Total income and expenditure for the year smounted to approximately HKS77.0m (2015: HK$63.8m) and
HES78.4m (2015 HE$64.8m) respectively, with the reserve sccumulated to approximately HK$35.7m
(2o15: HKS37.8m),

During the year under review, the 5 divisions, namely, the Administration and Development Division, the
Service Division, the PHAB Institute, the Business Division, and the Special Projects Division,
collaborated well after the establishment in 2014, while implementations of new projects with outside
funding were also suscessful.

The re-development of the Poldfulam Campsite was completed during the vear.
Principal risks and uncertainties

Subvented services continued to thrive with new services developed, Deficit was recorded for the vear
under review. The substantial suspension of services of the Pokfulam Campsite during the beginning of

the vear caused by the redevelopment works and constraints in access for the potential physiotherapy
users of the PHAB Express were the major causes of the deficit.

Nevertheless, for the vear under review, the Associntion successfully completed the redevelopment for the
Pokfulam Campsite and the lvunch of new marketing campaigns will ennble reduction of deficit in future.
It was anticipated that a breakeven for the operation of the campsite could be achieved in the future,
especially with the initinl effects of the massive publicity for the campsite in 2016, kick-started by the
“Opening Ceremony of the Redeveloped Hong Kong PHAB Association Jockey Club PHAB Camp” in July
2016, Endeavors would also be made to increase the utilization of the PHAB Express by more promotion
and seeking co-operation with other institutions.

Notwithstanding the deficit projects, the Association remmined financially healthy in the overall position
and would be able to absorb those deficits by its own resources. In a broader sense, with the financial
turmeail appearing during the summer of 2015, economic situation in the future became more uncertain,
As a non-governmental organisation (“NGO™), although o large percentage of recurrent expenditure is
supported by the government and specific funders, the operations of the Association are also partly
dependent on donations from the public and other donors as well as incomes generated from running of
eertain services. These inconies are most vulnerable during economic downturms,
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Neverthebess, with the anticipation of the ageing population of Hong Kong, signified by the projection of
increase in the number of elderly persons from 1.1 million to 1.75 million in 10 years, persons with
disabilities would increase and even if not becoming disabled, many elderdy people would develop
conditions similar to disability. Thus, the weeds for barrier-free scoess facilities services and emvirommnent
{physical and spiritual) would be increased accordingly. More demand for services o empower people
with associated needs would be arisen and resources allocated by the government to this area wouald
therefore be inevitably increased. As long as the Association could capture these newly increased serviee
newds, more new initiatives would be developed and the seale of operations would be expanded. As a
result, PHAR integration of people with and without disabilities could be expected to advance further
alongside such expansion.

Relationships with funders and partoers

The Associntion has always been committed 1o the development of its employees and the strengthening of
relationship with serviee users and a variety of ather stakeholders,

W
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The establishment of the PHAB Institute is ainied at promoting the professional development of the PHAB
integration concept through developing new service modes and conducting ressarch and education so as
to enhance cross-sectornl cooperation to promote the concept to the entire community, making it
ltimately the living protocs (or practices) and sttitude of the publie. During the year under review, the
PHAR Institute provided education and training sessions for about 950 participants including teschers,
social workers, other professionals and the general public.

Staff members are important assets of the Association. All staff members were encouraged 1o attend
further training and sequire professional qualifications in order to meet the different and changing needs
of service users and programme participants as well as to equip themselves to elevate in the career ladder.
During the year under review, the Association granted about HK$120,000 for onganizing staff training
activities nnd subsidizing staff members to attend outside trainicg. Annual retreat was also arranged for
stall members to boost team spirit of different units and to plan for future working targets. For the year
under review, 651 hours of study lewve were granted and the PEAB [nstitute also provided 1o hours of
training, recording 569 attendances by staff members,

O the side of service users and programme participants, the Association hns been focusing on listening to
their opinions and requirements, putting such into consideration while planning for developments and
devising new services and activities. Regular meetings were armnged by different units and evaluations
were done on a regular basis.

Environmental awareness
As an NGO, the Association has always been making sure that its operations are environmentally friendly.

Encouragement on the usage of recyeling materials such as paper, stationeries and other materials were
emphasized in all aspects from office utilization to programos implementation,

In the Summer of 2015, the Association joined “The Energy Saving Charter on Indoor Temperature 015"
launched by the HKSAR Government, thereby pledging to maintain an average indoor temperature
between 24 °C and 26 *C in the summer months from June to September for all the premises of the
Associntion, The scheme aimed at promoting energy saving and publicity materials were distributed and
the Charter logo was pat up. Genernl guidelines on air temperature measurenwent issued by the Electrical
& Mechanical Services Department for the participating organizations were also observed, The
Association will continue its efforts in environmental awareness through such means in the future,
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUEL)

Business review (Continued )

Future development

The Association conducts from time to time progrommes with a view to promoting PHAE integration.,
Programmes included educational and training sessions directed to varions groups in sockety. On many
occasions, the Assoclation also worked together with other organizations for such aim. Many
organizations took such activities as an item in their Corporate Social Responsibility programmes while in
the meantime involved their staff with a view to making them more socially conscious. A few fairly lang
term partners in this regard worthwhile mentioning included:

Allied World Assurunce Company Limited
Blue Cross [ Asia-Pacific) Insurance Company Limited
Cheung Woo Industrial Manufactory Limited
CK Hutchison Holdings Limited

Hong Kong Life Insurance Limited

Hong Thii Travel Services Limited

Hui Lan Shan Healthy Dessert

JC1 HE Jayceettes

Meleo Group

1. Miero 2ooo Limited

1. MTR Corporation Limited

12, Protech Property Management Limited

13, Ricoh Hong Kong Limited

14. Bun Hung Kai Properties

15 SOCAM Development Limited

1h. Tradelink Electronic Commerce Limited

17 WEC Environment Engineering Consultant Limited
18. ZLLI Limited

1. Kwan Ho Seafood Restaurant

20, Betterment Catering Management Limited
21, Basel Watch Gallery Limited

22. Rotary Clubs

cEuImEB e

During the year, the Association started a review of the services of its PHAB Centres, aiming to examine if
services provided tailored to meet user-identified needs. The result of the evaluation would be available in
late 2006, while the nesds for professional counselling services were guite noticeable during the initial
stages of the study.

Meanwhile, the Association wis providing counselling services for persons with newly acquired
disabilities and their carers in the past through the “Project Life Force™ and the “Care for the Carers™
prajects.  In order to further serve persons with physical disabilities with high emotional risks, the
Association designed a new service project entitled “Life Wish Project™ for these persons and submitted
the project proposal to a major funder for support.  The Association sucoessfully acquired and secured
funding for 3 years for the operation of the service.

Permitted indemnity provisions
A directors and officers Bability insurance poficy was in place during the year to protect the directors of

the Association (whether made by the Association or otherwise) or an rssociated company (if made by the
Association) against potential costs and liabilities arising from claims brought against the directors.



HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCLATION

REPORT OF THE MRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Anditors

The finnncinl stitements have been awdited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retive and, being efigible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

Om behalf of the Board

" %ﬁﬂ :
Chairman
Prof, Ho Wing Huen Frederick, SBS

Hong Kong, 3 @ OCT 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong PHAR Association (the
“Association™) and its subsidiary (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 9 to 43, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at gist March 2006, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in funds and the consolidated
statement of eash flows for the vear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Association are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial staterments that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

Aunditor's responsibility

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 to
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinanee and for no other purpose. We do not assume
respansibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An awdit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material mizstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to frand or error. In making those nsk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriatencess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2280 8888, F; +852 2810 o888, www.prwehk.com

_'?_
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION (CONTINUED)
{Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Association and its subsidiary as at 318t March 2016, and of their financial
performance and cash flows for the vear then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance,

PricewaterhouseCoopers i

Certified Public Accountants

HongKong, 2 8 OCT 2016
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

_ AsetmsiMarch
Note a0b aos5
ASSETS
Non-current asscts
Property, plant and equipment 5 83,135.600 57941150
Avallable-for-sale financial assets ] 6,005, 81 7,252,003
Held-to-maturity financial assets ] gl 166 Hon,066
90,700,663 66,093,119
Current assets
Accounts receivable and prepayvments 10 7,950,084 7,014,305
Current income tax gssets 23,206 7,067
Cash and cash equivalents n 41,14 7415 45,405,240
48,559,725 52,536,619
Total nssets 139,260,368 18,629,738
FUNDS
Accumulated deficit (1,787,008} (765.047)
Chairman's discretionary account 12 106,462 107.255
Revaluation reserve for available-for-sale financial
nEsets 13 1,740,801 2441504
Designated funds 4 35631781 36,037.367
Total funds 35/692.036 37,821,079
LIABILITIES
Non-current linbilities
Social Welfare subvention reserves 15 18,204,041 19,817,111
Provision for long service payments 16 320,405 447960
Deferred income 17 1,782,989 1404, 260
Accounts payable and aceruals 18 TTATLAGG 50,303,927
97488454 72,062,658
Current linhilities
Accounts payable and aceruals 18 6,088,895 8,746,001
Total linbilities 103.577.352 80,808,659
Total funds and liabilities 139,209,358 118,629,738

The notes on pages 13 to 43 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

The cansalidated financial statements an pages § to 43 were approved by the Board of Directorson ¢ § OCT 2016
and were signed on fis behalf.

Hon Treasurer

Chairman
Prof. Ho Wing Huen Frederick, SBS Mr Woo King Hang
'9 -



HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

— Year ended 3ist March
ot 2016 2015
Revenoe and other income 19 76,974,688 6. 813.920
Administrative and other operating expenses a0 (r7.924.237) (12,444.034)
Employee benefit expenses M [48,128,126) (41,921.540)
Repairs and maintenance (6w, 838) [416.559)
Operating lense rentals - office premises (2.749,636) (3.100,468)
Transportation expenses (590,927) (685.575)
Programime expenses (8,336.423) (B.261.130)
Deficit before income tax (1,424,490) (1,005.977)
Income tax expense 24 (3.841) -
Deficit for the year (1,428.340) (1,015.977)
Other comprehensive income for the year
Items that may be reclagsified to profit or loss
Change in value of available-for-sale financial assets 8 (roo,703) 1,162,477
Total comprehensive income for the year {2029,043) 14,500

The notes on pages 13 Lo 43 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. \
§ Le]
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION

(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

Balunoes at ist April 2014

Comprehensive loss
Dt far thee year

Other comprehensive
Ineanmme

Axnilable-for-sale financial
nasels

Total comprehensive
(s )/ ime o

Transfer from/{to)

Balanoe at gist March
wina s and 15t April zoas

Comprebensive loss
Dl for the vear

Other comprehensive loss

Available-for-sale financinl
naseds

Total comprehensive loss

Transfer from, (o)

Balance at 3ist March
iy

The notes on pages 13 to 43 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

Hevaluation
reserve for
Chainuen's  availoble-for-
Acewmuloed diseretionary  sale financial Designated Tostal
deficit nevound HETe Y funds funds
(Mo 122) [Mote 1) (Mobe 14)
{1.684,452) 107,245 Lamn,0a7 I7TRTAO el Bont
{Lon5.077) = - c [LownrT)
1,062,477 1G24 7T
{1,m5,977) - L 4T - Lipds, 0
1508 o (rarts. o)
(765,047) 07255 S 1504 AT 0T 47 B, 070
(1428, 53400 - - {1428, 740)
(7w, 03] [P, i)
(14283400 - (oma, 204) {2.i20.047)
400,79 (7o) - {405.586) >
(1,787, 00H) b, g 1,740,801 A6 01,78 a0z, b




HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Note

Cash Mlows from operating activities
Net ensh generated from operating activities 25(a)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash Mlows from investing activities

Interest received 159
Dividend received
Diecrense in short-term bank deposits with maturities

over 3 months and within 1 year
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 5
Purchases of available-for-sale financial assets B
Proceeds fram disposal of available-for-sale financial

assels

Net eash used in investing activities
Net (decrease)/increase in cosh and coash
equivalents
Cash and eash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and eash equivalents at end of the year 1]

The notes on pages 13 to 43 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

i3

— Year ended 35t March
2016 2015
32,670,368 47489265
- 6,460
22,630,368 47495.734
355,277 152,379
154,549 139,629
(662,179) (7.a83.471)
(37413,233) {40,695,003)
(114,795) [54.785)
1,550,700

(37,640,381}  (45.284.482)
(5.010,003) 1,211,252
35,242,903 34,091,051
30232090 35242303
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General information

Hong Kong PHAB Association (the “Association™) and its subsidiary (together, the “Group™)
promote the PHAB concept which aims at the integration of persons with or without disabilities in
the enmmumnity of Hong Kong.

The Association is incorporated under the Hong Eong Companies Ordinance as a company
limited by guarantee. The address of its registered office is Room 1021, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30
Harbour Road, Hong Kong.

Under the provisions of the Association’s Memorandum of Association, every member shall in the
event of the Association being wound up, contribute to the assets of the Assoctation to the extent
of HEKS20, At 315t March 2016, there were 47 members (2015: 42 members).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dellars, unless otherwise
stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below, These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong PHAR Association have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Finpncial Reporting Standards [("HEFRST) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICTA”). The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-
for-sale financial assets which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of Mnancial statements in conformity with HEFRS requires the use of certain
eritical pecounting estimates, It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applyving the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
eomplexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in note 4.

New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing HKFRS (collectively, *Amendments™)
effective for the Group's sccounting vear beginning 1st April 2015

The following amendments are relevant and have been adopted by the Group for the first time for
the Group's accounting period beginning on 15t April 2005:

Amendments from annual improvements to HEAS and HKFRS - 2010 - 2002 Cycle, on HKAS 16
“Property, plant and equipment” and HEAS 24 “Related party disclosures". These Amendments
did not have a significant effect on the financial statements.

Amendment from annual improvements to HEAS and HEFRS — 2011 - 2013 Cyele, on HEFRS 13
“Fair value measurement”. This Amendment did not have a significant effect on the financial
statements,

Other Amendments which are effective for the Group's financial vear beginning on 1st April 2005
are not material to the Group
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Amendments that are not yet effective and have not been adopted early by the Group

Certain Amendments have boen that are mandatory for the Group's accounting periods

commencing on or after 15t 2016, The following Amendments are relevant and applicable 1o
the Group; however, they have not been early adopted in these financial statements:

Aniial improvements 2014 Improvements to HKAS and HKFRS!

HEKAS 1 (Amendments) Disclosure inithative!

HEKAS 16 and HEAS 38 Classification of acceptable methods of depreciation and
{ Amendments) amortisation!

HEKAS a7 (Amendments) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements'

HKFRS 10, HKFRES 12 and HKAS  Investment entities: applying the consolidation exception
28 (Amendments)

HEKFRS g Financial instruments*

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers:
HEFRS 16 Lensed

Note:

(1) Effective for Group's accounting periods beginning on or after 1t April 2016
{2) Effective for Group's accounting periods beginning on or after 1st April 2008
(z) Effective for Group's accounting periods beginning on or after 15t April 2019

The Group is currently assessing the impact of the adoption of the Amendments and is not yet ina
pmlﬁnnmmew’mimrﬂmymldhncni;nﬁnnl impact on the Group's results of operations
and financial position.

Consolidation
Consolbdation

A subsidiary Is an entity over which the Group has control. The Groap controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. A subsidiary Is consolidated
fronm the date on which control is transferred to the Group, They are deconsolidated from the date
that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances, on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets are also
climinated when necessary, amounts reported by the subsidiary have been adjusted to conform
with the policies adopted by the Group.
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unbess otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Consolidation (Continued)

Separate financial statements

Investment in a subsidiary is sccounted for at cost less impairment. Cost includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The result of the subsidiary is accounted for by the Association
on the hasis of dividend received and receivahble.

Impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary is required upon receiving dividends from
this investment if the dividend excesds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
pericd the dividend is declared or if the carryving amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrving amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee's net assets including goodwill.

Forcign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of each of the Group's entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functionsl currency”), The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollirs, which is the Azsociation’s and the Group's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the funetional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transuctions and from the
translation at vear-end exchange rates of monetury assets and liabilities denominated in forelgn
currencies are recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,

Changes in the fair value of menetary securities denominated in foreign currency classified as
wvailable for sales are analysed between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carmving amount of the security,
Transkation differences related to changes in amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss, and
other changes in carrving amount are recognised in other comprehensive income,

Translation differences on other non-monetary financial assets, such as equities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets, are recognised in revaluation reserve for available-for-sale
financin] assets in equity, inclwded in other comprehensive income.
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant aceounting policies (Continued )
Financinl assets

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: loans and receivable, available
for sale and held-to-maturity financial assets. The classification depends on the purposes for
which the financial assets were acquired. Managemen! determines the classification of its
finrneinl assets al initial recognition,

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an petive market. They are included in current assets, excepl for the
amounts that are settled or expected to be settled more than 12 months after the end of the
reporting period, These are classified as non-current assets. The Group’s loans and recelvables are
detailed in nate 7.

Avndlable-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are pon-derivatives that are either designated in this eategory or
not classified in any of the other categories of financinl assets. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investiments mature or management intends to dispose of it within 12 months of
the end of the reporting period.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixved or determinable
payments and fived maturities that the Group's management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. If the Group were to sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-
maturity financial assets, the whole category would be tainted and reclassified as available for sale.
Held-to-maturity financial nssets are included in non-current assets, except for those with
muaturities less than 12 months from the end of the reporting period, which are classified as
current nssels,

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade-date - the date on
which the Group commits 1o purchase or sell the asset, Investments are initially recognised ot fair
value plus transaction costs for all finnncial assets not carried at fair valoe through profit or loss.
Finnncial assets are derecognised when the rights 1o receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership, Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-moturity investments are earried ot amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities classified as mvailable-for-sale are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

-1y -
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2.2

HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unbess otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Assets classified ns available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective svidence that a
financinl asset or a group of financial assets is impaired,

Faor debt securities, if any such evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current falr value, less any impairment loss on that finpneial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and recognised in profit or
loss, If, in & subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instroment classified as available for sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event ccourring after the impairment
loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists the comulative loss —
mensured as the difference between the sequisition cost and the current fair valoe, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the consalidated income statement,

Reecivables

Receivables are recognised initially ot foir valoe and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment, If eollection of receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cyele of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-
term highly liguid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank
overdrafis, if any.

Payables

Payables are obligations to pav for services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of
business from suppliers, Payables are classified as current labilities if payment is due within one
vear of less (or in the normal operating eycle of the business if longer), If not, they are presented
ns non-current linbilities.

Payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently messured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the vear comprizes current and deferred tax, if any, Tax b= recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively,
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dellars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant sccounting policies (Continued)
Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is ealeulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries whers the Group's entities operate and generate
taxable income. Management pericdically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred ineome tas

Linsicke hosts differences

Deferred income tax i recognised, using the lability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and linbilities and their earrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred income tax is not sccounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or lability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither acoounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and lows) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balanee sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
renlised or the deferred income tax lability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Oytside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investment in a subsidiary,
excepl for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differenee is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foresceable future.

Deferred income tax nssets are recognised on deductible temporary difference arising from
investments in subsidiaries only to the extent that it is probable the temporary difference will
reverse in the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which the temporary
difference can be utilised.

Offsetting
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against cwreent tax linbilities and when the deferred income taxes assets

and linbilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis,

Employee henefilts

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annueal leave are recognised when they acerue to employvess. A provision
is made for the estimnted linbility for annual leave as 0 result of services rendered by employess
up to the balance sheet date,

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the time of leave,

- 30 -
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unbess otherwise stated )

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Employee benefits (Continued)

Pension obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution scheme in Hong Kong, the assets of which are held in
separate trustee-administered funds, The pension plan is funded by pryments from employess
and by the Group. The Group's contributions to the scheme are expensed as incurred and
unvested contributions will be distributed to other remaining members in the scheme.

The Group has established a mandatory provident fund scheme (the "MPF scheme™) for its
eligible employees in Hong Kong.  The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-
administered funds. Both the Group and the emplovees are required to contribute eertain
percentage of the employees’ relevant income up to a canped limit per emploves per month. The
Group hus no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as emploves benefit expenses when they are doe.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation ns a result of services rendered by employees and a reliable
estimate of the obligations can be mode,

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be settled within 12 months and are measured at the
amounts expected 1o be paid when they are settled.

Long service payments

The Group's emplovees who hove completed the required number of years of service to the Group
are eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong Emplovment Ordinance in the event
of the termination of their emplovment provided that  the circumstanees specified in the
Ordinance are met.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future long service payments expected to be
made, The provizion s based on the best estimate of the probable future payments which have
been earned by the employees from their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

Provisions

Provisions ane recognised when the Groop has a present kegal or constructive obligation as o result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
lossecs,

Where there are n number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement Is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole, A provision s
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the sume
class of obligations may be small,
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies {Continued)
Government grant and subvention or specific donations from third parties

Government grant and subvention or specific donathons from third parties, which ane earmarked
fior specific purposes, are recognised at their Fair values when there i a reasonable assurance that
the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to it and that the amount will be received.

Grants and subvention or specific donation relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over U period necessary to match them with
the costs they are intended to compensate.

Government grants and subvention or specific donations relating to the purchase of property,
plant and equipment are recognised as deferred income and are credited to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line husis over the expected lives of the related
nssels,

Chairman's discretionary account

This fund is set aside from accumulated surplus for designated purpose. The account is intended
to be utilised by the Chairman of the Association for the purpose of meeting the expenses of non-
subwented programmes or activities where those expenditures are not recognised by the
government, especially those relating to maintaining good public relationshipa with other welfare
agencles, government departments and potential donors.

Designated funds

Thiese funds are set aside by the Group for designated purposes and for those pon-subvented
projects. The income and expenditure relating o these designated funds are directly dealt with in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Any net surpluses or deficits relating to
theese funds are transferred from,/to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income to these
designated funds.

Lump sum grant reserve fund

Lump sum grant reserve fund is implemented by the Social Welfare Department (“SWD") for the
Association's approved expenditure including stafl costs, provident fund contributions and other
charges. Under the system, the unspent lump sum grant for the year will be transferred 1o the
designated lump sum grant reserve for the Association’s future use.

Furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works block grant reserve

Furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works block grant represents lump sum
government grants for replenishment of furniture and equipment amd minor works for existing
premises. providing subvented welfare services. The grants are recorded in the reserve account
when received and are released to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income when the
relevant expenditure has been incurred.

7 .
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amyounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANUIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and when specific criterin have been
et for ench of the Group's activities as described below, The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

Other than as disclosed in note 2.15, revenue is recognised as follows:

Donations, dues and fees, subseriptions, dividends and other income

Donations, dues and fees, subscriptions, dividends and other income are recognised when the
right to receive payment s established.

Catering service income

Catering service income is recognised when the services are rendered.

Event income

Event income is recognised when the events are held.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion brsis using the effective interest method,

Any income received for future perbods are recognised as receipts in advance in the balanee sheet,
Operating leases (as a lessee)

Lizases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
leszor are classified as operating leases. Payvments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Financial and funds risks management

Financinl risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of fnencial risks, The Group’s overall risk
management programime seeks to minkmise the potential adverse effects on the Group's financial
performance.

Price risk

The Growp is exposed to equity securities price risk because investments held by the Group are
classified on the consolidated and the Association's balance sheets as available-for-sale financial
assets. To manage its price risk arising from investments in equity securities, the Group diversifies
its portfolios. Diversification of the portfolio is done in aceordance with the limits set by the Group.
At g1st March 2016, if the equity price had increased /decreased by 5% (2015 5%) with all other
variables held constant, investment revaluation reserve for the year would inerease/decrease by

approximately HK$333,000 (2015 HKS363,000), as a result of changes in fair values of available-
for-sale finnncinl nssels.
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Financial and funds risks management (Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued)

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises where future commercial transactions and recognised mssets and
linhilities are denominated in a currency that is not the Group's entities” functional currency. In
the opinion of the directors, the Group and the Association have minimal exposure to the foreign
exchange as the transactions are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars as the Group operates
in Hong Kong and no sensitivity analysis is performed aceordingly.

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to scoounts receivable, amounts placed with fund
managers and bank balances and cash.

The Group has no signifieant concentration of credit rsk. In the opinion of the directors, the
eredit risk on accounts receivable s considered to be low as tere bas been no history of defwlis
by the debtors,

Thie eredit risk on liguid funds, including amounts placed with fund managers, & limited beeause
the counterparties are reputable and creditworthy banks with high eredit ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

The maximum exposure to eredit risk is represented by the carryving amount of each financial
asset in the halance sheets.

Liquidity risk

Prodent fiquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and hank balances. The
Group's liquidity risk is further mitigated through the availability of funding through subvention
from the Social Welfare Department =0 as to enable the Group to meet its Habilities as and when
the fall due and to continue operating for the foreseeable future.

The table below anabses the Group's financial Habilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the consolidated bhalance shests to the contractual maturity date. The
mmounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Less than Over
1 yenr 1 year Total
At gast March 2016
Aceounts paysble (Note 18) 4.55%.857 - 3.553.857
Other payables and aceruals (Note 18) 16,200 - 16,2000
Social Welfare subvention reserves
(Note 15) . 18,204,041 18,204,041
3,570,057 18,200,041 21,774,008
At qast March 2015
Accounts payihle {Note 18) 1,234,868 = 1,24, B6H
Other payables and accruals (Note 18) 5,137,881 . 5,137,881
Bocinl Welfare subvention reserves
(Note 15) . 15,817,111 1981711
6,972,749 19,817,111 2, 180,860
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Financial and funds risks management { Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk

Apart from the bank balances and the available-for-sale financial assets which carry interest at
market rates, the Group has no other significant interest-bearing assets and linbilities, The
interest income derived therefrom is relatively insignificant to the Group's and the Association's
operations; therefore, its income and operating eash flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates. The directors are of the opinion that the Group does not have
slgnificant cash flow interest rate risk and no sensitivity analysis is performed.

Funds risk management

The Group's objectives when managing funds are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern in order to promote the PHAB concepts which aims at the integration of persons
with or without disabilities in the community of Hong Komg. The Group's overall strategy remakns
unchanged from prior year.

The funds structure of the Group consists of accumulated deficit, chairman's diseretionary
account, revaluation reserve for available-for-sale financial assets and designated funds. In order
to mmintain or adjust the funds struetore, the Group may appeal for donations from the
Government and the general public.

Fair value estimation
Financinl instrunvents carried st fair value
The table below analyses the Group's financial instruments carried at fair values as at 315t March

aonb and 2015 by level of the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value, such
impuits are eategorized into three levels within the fair value lierarchy as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
linbility, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level
o).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market dotn [that is,

unchservable inputs) (level 3],

The following table presents the Group’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair valoe at
st March 2016 and 2015,

2016 2015

Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 8)
- Listed equity securithes ERCER 4.584. 110
- Investment funds 2,201,047 2,667,299
6,665,801 7258003

Theere are no Group's lisbilities that are megsured at foir values at 315t March 2006 and 2015
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Financial and funds risks management (Continued)

Fair vislue estimation {Continued)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)

Financial instraments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on gooted market prices
at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
availahle from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry groap, pricing service, or regulatory agency,
and] those prices represent actual and regularly ocourring market transsctions on an arm's length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the last traded price.
These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments ncluded in level 1 comprise equity
investments listed classified as availnble-for-sale financial assets.

The carrving value less impairment provision of reccivables and pavables are a reasonable
approximation of their fair values, The fair value of financial Habilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash fows at the current market interest rate that
is available to the Group for similar financial instroments,

(ffsetting financial assets and fnancial liabilities

Mo disclosure of the offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities is made as there are no
netting armngements in place during the year.

Critienl accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continnally evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be ressonable under the
cireumstanees.

The Group and the Association makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment 1o the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next Snancial year are addressed below.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

The Group follows the guidance of Hong Kong Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement ("HEAS 3070 on classifving non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fised maturity as beld-to-maturity. This classification
requires signifiennt judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and
ability to hold such investments to maturity,

If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity other than for specific circumstances as
explained in HEAS 40, it will be requirned to reclassify the whole class as available-for-sabe. The
investments would therefore be measured ot fair value rather than amortised cost.

Held-to-maturity financial assets are included in non-current assets, except for those with
maturities less than 12 months from the end of the reporting period; these are clussified as current
pESELs,

/
&

i’

")

=]

y.

[8

 HEEEESNENREERSIDEENYBEEEHENERFD | 0amiiERce | Al e i
S0 WUy ISTE PapUS JEad Syl J0) RUSWSIETS [BOUBlL PaEposuc’] pue Lodey SR UORERoSSY BivHd Fucy Suok

-



QTP LRURy ISTE PApUS K B4 40| SWALENES, [B3UEUIY PRBEOSUCT) PuR oy SI00au] UCREROSSY Fyid Bucy Buoy

2RSSR ERE S ERENNE DD | IR |

118

HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION

(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unbess otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property, plant and equipment
Leasehold Frernitire
improve- nnil Mutor  Constructon-

ments exjaipment wehiches in-progress Tatal
A ust April zoag
Const 27,010,662 10341655 207,214 AB55.57 Ab.81, 104
Accumulated depreciation (9.284.878) (gaob2i3)  (1.282,524) = [19673.685)
Net book nmount 17,725,784 [t b THOL 3055673 207460
Year ended gist March

2015
Opening net book amount 17,725,784 1235443 TY0HG0 3955573 23707469
Additions 152,040 GTL09 * TGS 40.605.003
Disposals [Note 25(b])
~Cout (3.653,282) (280,552} A » [3.933.814)
~Aceunulated depreciation 1,088,008 afio55 - - 1368, 630
Depreciation {Note 20} (z.395.312)  (L2Bo.743) [zz0,083) = [3,896,138)
Closing met book amaount 12,918,218 g6 508 570,607 A3.535, 727 7941150
Al gist Mareh 2015
Cont 23510310 1,03, 02 2073214 43525727 Boa42.003
Avcumulated depreciation  (iosoaegz)  Dioaobg44)  DusoR607) = |a3amaq3]
Net book amount 12.918,m8 6508 Frob07 4525727 5741150
Year ended 315t March
ELTT

Dpening net book anwuming 13,418 218 qahs08 50,607 43828737 E7.O4 1,150
Additions 1.405,610 140,331 = 34517292 37403233
Transfer 73.546,045 3,549,613 75541 (77.001210) -
Disposals [Mote 25(b1)
~Cos - (1,Bz1.407) * * {1 Bxn 407
=Aceumnlated depreciation . 1,821,004 - 181,324
Depreciation (Note 20) (o.666,349)  (2.205.044) (25h.01) - (exasBsgq)
Closing met book amount 7H 268,504 ATI0,4E5 INTTR. sLBo0  BRaa5.606
At pist March 2006
Crmt 98521005 14,201,505 2,868,735 51,800 15,734,019
Accumudated depreciation {20,258 441} {10,581,164)  (1,758,908) = [(3250B.513]
Net book amoun 7826504 2.710,435 1o, By 51,800 B3, 135,600
Depreciation  expense of HES12,218.504 (2on5 HES3.806,138) has been charged in

administrative and other operating expenses.



HONG KONG PHAR ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsidiary

Details of the subsidiary as at 315t March 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Mace of Principal sctivities and Particulars of isssed — Interest
Name incorporation  plece of operation share cagsital directhy held
Ihataphous Hong Kong Provision of job pwd 2 ordinary shanes e
Marketing Limited placement oppartamitics for
("ML the dbsalied amel -

disnbbed peopde in Hong

Kimng

Financial instruments by calegory

The Group's financial instruments include the following:

Assels

Fist March 2016

Available-for-sale financial
assets (Note B)

Held-to-maturity finnneinl
nasets (Note g}

Accounts receivable (Note 10)

Amounts plnced with fund
managers [ Note 10)

Utility deposits (Note 10)

Cash and cash equivalents
(Moie n1)

Total

F1st March 2015
Available-for-sale financial
assets (Note B)
Held-to-maturity financial
assets (Note g)
Accounts receivable (Note 10)
Amounts placed with fumd
managers (Note 10)
Utility depasits [(Note 10)
Cash and eash equivalents
(Mote 11])

Tatal

Available- Held-10-

for-sale maturity

Loan and financial finaneial
receivibles nESELS mssels Tatal
6,665 891 - 6,665, 891
- - Qo166 ool 166
4,236,142 - - 4,236,142
2.354.745 . . 2.354.735
320,192 - - 326,192
41,347 415 = 41047415
48,004,484 565,891 908,166 55.6.38.541
B 7.252,003 - 7,252,003
4,240,060 - 4,249,060
2,338,799 - - 2,338,700
178,492 - - 178,492
45,495,249 - = 45405249
52,261,600 7252003 Bgoo6t 60,413,560

-of-
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unbess otherwise stated )

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Financial instruments by category (Continued)

0 i Jal Tiabiliti
b et el cost
2016 205
Lianhilities

Accounts payable (Note 18) 2553857 1,234,868
Other payvables and accrualks (Note 18) 16,200 5,097,881
Social welfare subwvention reserves (Note 15) 18,204,041 19,817,001
21,774,008 26,150,860

Available-for-sale financial asscts
20b 2015
Listed equity securities - Hong Kong, at market value 4.404,844 4,584,710
Investment funds outside Hong Kong, at market value 2,061,047 2667, a0
645,891 752,005

The movement in available-for-sale financial assets is summarised as follows:

2016 B0
At st April 752,003 74649506
Additions 114,795 54,785
Disposils - (1614, 602)
Exchange differences {204) {103)
Fair value (boss)/ gain transferred to revnluation reserve for
available-for-sabe financial assets (Note 13) {700,703) 1,162,477
At 3181 March 6,665,801 7,252,003

There are no impairment provisions on available-for-sale financinl assets as at 3180 March 2016

and 2. None of the financial assets is either past doe or impaired.

The maximum exposire to eredit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of the equity securities

classified as available-for-sale financial assets,

The carrying amounts of available-for-sale financial ascets are denominated in the following

currencies:
2o 2015
Hong Kong dollars 2404844 4,584,710
I'nited States dollars 2,261,047 2,667,240
6,665,891 7,252,008

-20-
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unbess otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Accounts recelvable and prepayments (Continued)

The fair values of the accounts receivable and prepayments approcimate their carrving values as
at 318t March 2016 and 2015,

Accounts receivable that are less than three months past due are not considensd impaired. As of
315t March 2016, the accounts receivable of HKS4,236,142 (2015: HK$4,249.060) are past dus
but not impaieed. These relate to a number of independent parties for whom there is no recent
history of default. The ageing analysis of these accounts receivable is as follows:

2y HH15

Past due by;
Up to 3 months 3778027 4,065,830
4 to & months 458,015 183,250
4,236,142 4,240,060

The carrving amounts of accounts receivable and prepoyments are denominated in the following
currencies:

aoh 2015

Homg Kong dollars ERIREIE] 4738459
United States dollars 2,275,860 2.275.844
789,084 7,014,303

The other classes within sccounts receivable and prepayments do not contain impaired assets,

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of
receivables mentioned above. The Group do not hald any eollateral as security.

Cash and eash equivalents
2016 2015

Bonk balances and cash 16,558,381 22,161,640
Short-term bank deposits with maturities of 5 months or

less 13.603,900 13,080,663
Cazh and cash eqquivalents for the purpose of consolidated

statement of cash flows 0,292,200 45,242,503
Shaort-term bank deposits with maturities of more than 3

mimths and within 1 vear 5,125 10,252, 04
Cash and cash equivalents 41047415 45.495.240
Maximum exposure to credit risk 41,040,615 45388 440

|
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Cash and ensh equivalents (Continued)

The Group's and Association’s carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are denominated in
the follewing currencies:

3016 2015
Hong Kong dollars 5806, 080 40,298,604
United States dollars 1,496,502 2645047
Reminbi 3754833 2551568
45,147 415 A5-495-24%
Chairman's discretionary account
o ams
Al 15t April 107,255 107,245
Transfer from the consolidated statement of comprehensive
ineome {7a4) 10
At 315t March 100, 4 o 107,255
Revaluation reserve for available-for-sale finnncial assets
2016 2015
At 15t April 2,441,504 1,279,027
Fair value (loss)/gain of available-for-sale financial nssets
[Note B) (roo,maq) 1162477
Al 315t March 1,740,801 2441504
- 32 -
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unbess otherwise stated)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Designated funds

Li Kwan
PHAB PHAE Hung General
Bursary Sponsorship Children Education Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Tuotal
At st April 2014 33,074 3475040 2,070,864 94,624 AL908,257 37,972,759
Transfer from,/{to) consolidated
statement of comprehensive income (2,807) 25,016 (255.113) (26,079) (1,686,.319) (1,935.392)
Reclassification of funds - {18, 010) - - 18,010 -
At 318t March 2005 and 15t April 2005 30477 3,492,946 1,815,751 368,545 30,329,948 36,037,967
Transfer from, (bo) consolidated
statement of comprehensive income (3.777) 7507 (113,4902) (14,0092) (281,822) [405,586)

At a5t March 2016 26,400 3,500,453 1,702,349 454453 30,048,126 35.001,785

;33;.




HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
15 Social Welfare subvention reserves

Provident Central items
Lump stim fund surplus Rent and surplis
grant reserve resErve rates reserve reserve Tatal
At 15t April 2014 11,953,045 3404,761 45.319 85,811 16,380,836
Grant received during the vear 30,856,051 2,489,115 1.805.410 1,212,300 26,452,876
Interest income 41,672 . - - 41,672
Recognised in consolidated statement of comprehensive
income (Note 19) (27.882,001) (1.962,428) (1.871,692) (1.350,252) (33.067.273)
Transfer (to)/from other reserve (160,642) - - 160,642 -
At q1st March 2015 and 15t April 2015 14,808,125 9,091,448 69,057 1,008,501 19,817,111
Grant received during the vear 33,323,850 2622427 LB81L570 660,195 48.497.057
Interest income 51416 - - - 51416
Recognised in consolidated statement of comprehensive
income (Note 19} (33.828,505) (2.607.107) (2.015.304) (727.583) (39.178.589)
Transfer (to)/from other reserve 160,645 - (3 [160,642) -
Subvention refunded g (282,229) (98.350) (6oz2,375) (oB2,954)
At 31st March 2006 14.515.537 3,064,530 (163,131) 187,006 18,204,041
-~
. e i e
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOUIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dodlars unbess otherwise stoted)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provision for long service payments

201h a5
At 15t April 447,060 674,174
Reversal of provision during the vear (Note 21) (118.545) (z26,214)
At 315t March 320425 447,060

Deferred income

Furniture and equipment replenishment and minor works block grant reserve

FT FV E

At 15t April 1,494,260 LA3TOg91
Block grant received 549,000 514,000
Interest income received 19 19
Amount utilised and released to the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income (Note 19)

- Minor works projects {147,710} (152,1300

= Furniture and equipment (11,760) (130,084)

- Vehicle Overhauling (100,820) (107,936)
At g5t March 1,782,989 1,404,260
Accounts payable and aceruals

2016 2015

Arcounts payable (note) 14.553,857 1,234,868
Receipts in advance 1,030,561 293,500
Temporary receipls 47330 B0, 88q
Deferred income
- Capital expenditure TTI71,.899 50,303,327
- Non-capital expenditure 707,791 1,228,995
Prowision for unutilised annual leave 74,159 760 850
Other payvables and accruals 16,200 5,137,881

83,260,897 50,040,528
Less: non-current portion
Diferred income
- Capitn] expenditure [77.170L,.909) (so303.527)

088, S8 B, 746,001

The earrying values of the Group's accounts payable and aceroals approximate their fair valoes as
at 31st March 2016 and 2005 and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars,



HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCTIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Accounts payahle and aceruals (Continued)

Nt L

&S

»
C

Included in the accounts payable of HK$372,140 (2005 HKS 308,754) represents the remaining
balance of the social welfare development fund (SWDF) phase 11 funded by lotteries fund carmied
forward of the second instalment for 2015-16.

The movement of the balance for the vear ended 3181 March 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

L
2016 2015 % R
L | Dalunce of SWDF brought forwand (a): 754 SLATS | O\ ot
1L | Allscation from SWIDF during the year (B): 257470 R ] gi
HEL | Interest received during the year [c) 5 4 = E
1V, | Expenditure undor SWDF during the year !
1. Expenditure for projects umber seope A G050 L0 * g
2, Expenditure for projects under scope I g
(1T Prosject) 1215 H40 = ‘E
4 Expenditure for project ander scope C 5740 i
Tolal expenditan during the year (d): 2B THY L AL E E
Halanwe earricd forward to the next
V. finaneial yeur [} :
() = (u) = () + (e} - () AT.140 208754 4 a
&
A
T
i
§ g
36 -
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HONG KONG PHAR ASSOCIATION

(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue and other income

Revenug
Catering
General donations
Grants from
- The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
= Sir David Trench Fund
= Community Care Fund
- Distriet Council
= Van Zuiden Charity Fund
- Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited
Dues and fees
Fund raising activities (Note 22}
Subwentions from
- Labour and Welfare Bureau
- Lotteries Fund
- Furniture and equipment replentshment and minor
works block grant (Note 17)
- Social Welfare Department {Note 15)
- Leisure and Cultural Services Department
- Community Chest
Deferred income on capital expenditure

Other incoma:

Interest income (Mote 25(a))

- from short-term bank deposits

- fram held-to-maturity financial assets

Dividend income from available-for-sale financial assets
{(Mote 25(a))

Net exchange (loss)/gain on available-for-sale financial
assets

Net exchange gains on hebd-to-maturity financial assets

Others

Total

Administrative and other operating expenses

Auditor’s remuneration

Depreciation charge (Note 5)

Loss on disposal or property, plant and equipment
(Note 25(h))

Others

2016 2015
1,245,972 508,383
2,934 445 5,286,500
0,180, Bob 483,605
31,200 12,5060
108,000 108,000
72,806 199,830
32,600 -
G3e.maz 182,320
7.033.324 6,050,161
1,044,857 2,653,300
- 21,025

277,246 108,235
ho, 200 300,150
39,178,580 33,067,273
2,435.745 2,430,785
3.395.410 2,745,707
2 584,03 4,b21,682
70,356,046 58,741,640
Jogonz 126,601
51,375 25,688
194,549 139,620
(204) 16,185
8,200 8n,838

£, 060, B0 4,082,658
6,618, g2 5,071,680
76,974,688 63,813,329
2016 2015
395,700 313,250
12,218,504 3,896,138
183 2,565,184
5.300,760 5,670,462
17.024.237 12,444,034
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HONG KONG PHAR ASSOCIATION
(Al amvounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Employee benefit expenses
2016 2015

Salaries, bonus and allowances 44,801,668 30,302 491
Reversal of provision for unutilised annual leave {45.700) (13.722)
Reversal of provision for long service payments (Note 16) (118.535) (226,214}
Pension costs - defined contribution and MPF Scheme 3,490,603 2,858,085

48128126 41,921,540
Fund raising activities

“The fund rising activities are included in income as disclosed in Note 19 and are set out below:

2016 2015

Income  Expenditure Net Net

Flag day appeal (Note a) * - 1,585,411
Raffle ticket sales {Note b) 410,820 (30,134) 480,686 40 82
Charity walk 705,453 (41,282) 664,171 .
Fumnd raksing events - - - 658,207

1.044,857 2,653,300

No Flag day appeal was held for the vear ended 315t March 2016. The usage of donations collected

from Flag day held with detailed breakdown for the year ended 315t March 2015 were as below:

2016 2015

Recurrent expenditure for rehabilitation service - 951,247
Recurrent expendimre for Jockey Club PHAB Camp - 317082
Administrative support - 7082
- 158541

The usage of donations collected from Raffle ticket sales from 2oth June 2015 to 14th August 2015

{2015 14th June 2014 to Bth August 2014) with detailed breakdown are as below:

T 20015

Recurrent expenditure for rehabilitation service 114,206 40,968
Recurrent expenditure for Jockey Club PHAB Camp 066,480 368,714
380,686 409,682

[8
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
Benefits and interests of directors

The following disclosures are mude pursuant to section 383(13(a) to () of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance Cap. 622 and Parts 2 to 4 of the Companies {Disclosure of Information
about Benefits of Directors) Regulation Cap. 622G:

During the vear, no emoluments, refirement benefits, payments or benefits in respect of
termination of directors’ services (also represents key management compensation) were paid or
made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any pavable (2015: nil). No consideration was
provided to or receivable by third parties for making available directors’ services (2005: nil). There
are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors, their controlled bodies
eorporate and connected entities {2015: nil).

No director of the Association had a material interest, divectly or indirectly, in any significant
transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the Association’s business to which the
Association was or is n party that subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the vear
(2015: nil),

Income tax expense

The Association s an approved charitable institution and is exempted from income tax under
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the consolidated financial statements at the
rate of 16.5% on the estimated asseszable profit for the vear of the subsidiary (2015: 16.5%).

201h a5

Homng Kong profits tax 1,841 -

The income tax expense on the deficit for the vear differs from the theoretical amount that would
arize using the Hong Kong profits tax rate as follows:

2016 2015
Deficit before income tax (1,424.400) (1.015.977)
Caleulated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) (235.042) (v67,636)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 854,424 165,878
Temporary differences not recognised (301) (1.958)
Tax loss nol recognised = 3.mb
Revongition of previously unrecognized tax loss (3,716) E:
Thx concession (11,524) -
Income tax expense 3,841 -

There ks no material unprovided deferred tax for the vear and at the balance sheet date (2005: Nil)L



HONG KONG PHAR ASSOCIATION
(Al amonnts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 Net eash generated from operating activities
{a)  Cash generated from operations

2016 2015
Deficit for the year before income tax (1.424.490) (Lons.977)
Adjustrents for:
- Depreciation (Note 5) 12,218,504 3.806,138
- Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment [Note
(b)) 183 2,505,184
- Net enchange gains (7.996) (37.459)
= Utilisation of Lotteries Fund - Block Grants (Note 17) (6o, 2090) {ano.a50)
- Furniture and squipment replenishment and minor
works block grant received (Note 17) S40.005 514,019
- Interest income (Note 19) (355277) (152.379)
- Dividend income (Note 19) (194,549) (139,629)
- Reversal of provision for unutilised annoal leave (Note
21} (45.700) (13722)
- Reversal of provision for long service payments (Note 16) (118.535) (226,214)
Changes in working capital;
- Aecounts receivabile and prepayments (a74,781) A85,824
- Accounts pavable and scenils 24,257.360 38,176,355
- Social Welfare subvention reserves {1,613.070) 3427275
Nt rash grnernted from operating setivities 32,630,368 47,480,265

(b} Inthe statement of cash flows, proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise:

201h 2015
Net book amount {Note 5) 183 2565184
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
(Note 20) (183) (2.565.184)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment -

-
f.
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOUCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Commitments
Capital commitments

At gist March 2016, the outstanding commitments i respect of furniture and equipment,
replenishment and minor works were as follows:

2016 2015

Contracted but not provided for 13,205.507 51,053,805

The above eapital commitments are to be financed by the furniture and equipment replenishment
and minor works block grant reserve (Note 17), Social Welfare development fund, The Hong Kong
dockey Club Charities Trust, Leisure and Coltural Services Department, lotteries fund and the
Association’s own find,

Commitments under operating leases

At 315t March, the Group had future aggregate minimom lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of office premises as follows:

2016 2015

No later than 1 year 384,620 403,431
Later than one vear and no later than five years - 125,000
384,620 528431
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HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
z7 Balance sheet and reserve movement of the Association

{a) Balance sheet of the Association

— AsatustMarch
2016 2m5
ASSETS
Non-currenl assels
Property, plant and equipment 83018542 57.920,603
Investment in a suh:igil.ry 2 2
Available-for-sale financial assets 6,665,801 7.252,003
Held-to-maturity financial assets OB, 166 Hoo,066
G0, 692,601 66,072,574
Current assets
Amount due from a subsidiary 1,465,021 438,927
Accounts receivable and prepayments 6,323,718 6,190,417
Cash and cash equivalents 39,989,964 450,052
47778723 51,841,006
Total assels 138,471,324 117,913,670
FUNDS
Accumulated deficit (1,787,008) (765.047)
Chalrman’s discrethonary account 10 107,255
Revaluation reserve For available-for-sale financinl nssets 1,740,800 2,441,504
Destgnated funds 1.840,017 35369130
Tuotal funds 24.910,172 37.152.842
LIABILITIES
Non-current liahilities
Social Welfare subvention reserves 18,204,041 19,817,111
Provision for long service payments 320,425 447,960
Deferred income 1,782,080 1404, 260
Accounts payable and accruals T7ATHLO9G 50,303,327
o7.488.454 72,062 658
Current linhilities
Acvounts payable and accruals b,072,608 B.6g8, 170
07,608 8,608,170
Tortal liabilities 10,501,152 Ho, 760,828
Total funds and liabilities 138471924 117,913,670

The balance sheet of the Association was approved by the Board of Directors on

d were signed ongdts behalf,
%—ﬂ#«&’; 2 j

Chairman Hon Treasurer
Prof. Ho Wigls Huen Frederick, SBS Mr Woo King Hang
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(b}

HONG KONG PHAB ASSOCIATION
{All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance sheet and reserve movement of the Association (Continued)

Funds movement of the Association

At 15t April 2015
Deficit for the year
Available-for-sale financial asscts

At 315t March 2015 and at 15t April zo15
Deficit for the vear
Available-for-sale financial assets

At gist March 2016

Totl funds

36,968,157
(977.702)
1,162,477

F7a52.842
(1,541,067)
[Foo,703)

34,910,172
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The Association acknowledges with thanks the assistance of the following bodies during the year
(in alphabetical order of organization name/surname):

- EEESEM = ASWatson Group (HK) Limited

. BEH * AIDS Concem

« BRHEEFELA » Aik San Realty Limited

- BIRBER = The Airport Autharity Hong Kong

» RERMGEHITRER = Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital

« {HEREREERLE = Allied World Assurance Company Limited

« TERERLE = American Women's Association of Hong Kong

- BRORSEES = Apple Daily Charitable Foundation

» APS Express * APS Express

» BiERNTE » Art Promotion Office

« EERERTE » Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong

« ZEMR (FE) * Asia Pacific Catering (Hong Kong)

s EEFEEEEY » The Association for Universal Accessibility Hong Kong
« FHEENEEERAR * Barrier Free Access (HK) Limited

« WRBHRAR » Base| Watch Gallery Limited

« B aEEERAR * Betterment Catering Management Ltd.

s BLU Catering * BLU Catering

« 15 (E4) fBERALTE » Blue Cross (Asia-Pacific) Insurance Limited

s B ARSEREER = The Board of Management of the Chinese Permanent Cemeteries
o HERSOENEYY » The Boys' & Girls’ Clubs Association of Hong Kong Hair Cutting Volunteer Group
= M. lan Bruce = Mr. lain Bruce

. BREFETPR « Buddhist Sin Tak College

« KFREWERLF + Café De Coral

» PERESFEEEESEMEDS  « Canitas Jockey Club Integrated Service for Young People — Stanley
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- ERER « Caritas Madical Centre

* Mr. Chan Kwok Keung « M Chan Kwok Keung

* Mr. Chan Kwok Wing = M Chan Kwok Wing

» MEERLL « Mrs. Chan Lee Pul Ying

* Mrs. Maria Chan « Mre. Maria Chan

* Mr. Chan Ta Wing « Mc. Chan Tai Wing

» Mr. Chan Yan Wing « M. Chan Yan Wing

o ERLSE = Mz Chan Yau Hing Robin

» fBtaut « Ms. Annie Chen

o BRRESSNERLE « Cheung Woo Industrial Manufactory Limited

o PERERMERLR « (China-Hong Kong Photo Product Limited

o BBPIAPOLAER « Department of Psychology, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
o FBIOOPEER « Facully of Medicine, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
« FRPXARRCSHR « Dffica of Student Affairs, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
« BlmEEEL * Mr. Ricky Chiu

* Ms. Chow Shun Yin Karen = Ms. Chow Shun Yin Karen

* RARGEE s M. Tom Chow

- AERTEeTE % = Christian & Missionary Alfiance Sun Kei Primary School
o RERERTAR T » The Church of Christ In China Kal Wal Primary School

« FEESNONFERTLSTR s The Church of Christ In Chine Tam Lse Lal Fun Memorial Secondary School
» RilRERRARLE » X Hutchison Holdings Limited

= Mr. David Peter Clayton * M. David Peter Clayton

- HIENEAR « The Commission on Youth

« MENE = Community Business

. Fodd « The Community Chest of Hong Kong

« ERATARE CRE « The Community College of Ctty University

o HEOBSERLA « Community Spirt Charity Limited

. WD = (Cook Easy

+ (C5G Consutancy « (86 Consultancy

« BRTEERAR « Dayton Industrial Co. Lid.

« KERSHE = DCH Food Mart

o BRGUESE (T8 ) ARATE « DHL Intsmational GmiH

- B EHehANERS « Discovery Bay Alliance Church

o USRI N i 2 R R » Discovery Bay Alllance Church Community Centre

s HEEHS « Eastam District Councll

s BENEAR « The Education University of Hong Kong



s FANN « Encountar Playback Theatrs

- TSHREAS * Equal Opportunities Commission

« Fossl Group * Fossil Group

« Wikl (H8) ARAR « Fuji Xerox DMS Asia Limited

¢« BT TEN * B2000 (Apparel) Limited

« FSERARG EER = Government Fying Service

« ERHEFRAT * Hang Lung Properties Limited

o REEEEY AR * Hens Andersen Club Lamma Isiand Cantre

= « Mr. Hau Kam Kwong

- BXEE * Haven of Hope Hospital

- BEA * Heep Hong Society

s BEGRNE)P « Heep Yunn Primary School

» FUFEES * Mr. Heung Lap Chi Eugene

» BRESTHLT * Hip Hing Construction Co. Lid.

* BETERARAT = Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Compeny Limited

- BRCHEeRETR * HKMLC Queen Maud Secondary School

. AR/ = HKUGA Primary School

* FREEIURTAERLERN = HKYWCA Western District Eiderly Centre

» ([HRSNLT « Dr. Ho Chan Un Chan

. &RES * Ho Kam Yung Foundation

* Hoi Chak Properties Limited * Hol Chak Properties Limited

- BERE * Holy Family School

s ERTHES « Home Affairs Department

 PENEARAT = The Hong Kong & China Gas Co. Lid.

- FHESRY = The Hong Kong Association of Geronipiogy

« ERIHRESE = Hong Kong Association of Registered Tour Co-ordinators
s ARGETESESHEREHE = The Hong Kong Bank Foundation District Community Programme
s FARAAEHATHE = Department of Soclal Work, Hong Kong Bapiist University
- ThARET * Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital

- BESTEATR (ZEMIR) = Hong Kang Comectionsl Services Of Kwan Volurteer Group (Hei Ling Chau Team)
« FHOREPe * The Hong Kong Council of Social Sarvice

s FARMTESNARLR * Hong Kong Disneyland

- FAREEERLT * Hong Kong Education City Limited

- BHEREASY = Hong Kong Housing Authority

« FARENES + The Hong Kong institute of Architects

s FBR/OOHFEIES » Hong Kong instttute of Human Resource Management

SUBLREPAVOLLIY B B
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- EEENEREY « Hong Kong IT Professionals Club Limited

s EERESRECKES « The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

- EEELEEFOOETES = Hong Kong Juvenile Care Centre Bradbury Hoste!

- EBARGEARLA = Hong Kong LIe Insurance Limited

« BRYEEREORER TS « The Hong Kong Management Association K S Lo College

« FERYE » The Hong Kong Medical Association

« FHEELN « Hong Kong Ocean Park

« FRETAREFEMBERR * Department of Rehebilitation Sciences, The Hong Kong Polytachnic Univarsity

» FRETAPLREREYR = Institute for Entrepreneurship, The Hong Kong Polytachnic University

c FETAPESRENERRR « School of Holel & Tourism Managemert, The Hong Kong Polytechnic Universiy

s EREAAERIFEFAETESRL - m‘mmmmmmawmwm

s EREANERESHRAREPL « Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Westem District Eiderly Community Certre

* Hong Kong Singer Channel * Hong Kong Singer Channel

. EHHEE = Tha Hang Kong Society for Rehabilitation

» FEEARCSEZSRA" e * Hong Kong Taoist Association The Yuen Yuen Institute No. 2 Secondary School

- ERlENTERFE * The Hong Kong Tuberculosis Association Chiness Medicine Clinic cum Training Cantre of
FAARTEEREET O the University of Hong Kong

- EEREAP = The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

- BEAESESEAPL * Hong Kang West Point Baplist Church Elderty Centre

+ FRENE  \UTEREESTHAT « Hong Kong Woridwide Chinese Sports and Charftable Promotion Assocation Lid.

» BRIETEERAR « Hong Thai Travel Services Lid.

= ERiEEA * Mrs. Dannle Hangchoy

. ERBK * Honghong Post

» BEREXERERO * Housing Society Elderly Resources Centre

« FELURSHLEERAE * Hul Lau Shan Food Manutacturing Co, Ltd,

* Ms. Hung Wa Ching Christina * Ms. Hung Wal Ching Christina

« BENAETRE + iBakery Gallery Café

s BRHREEENERAT « |Cable Television Services Lid.

 BERELR * ICAC

o iR T WL * Information Technalogy Volunteer Services Association

- HBRETR * Iniand Revenue Department Volurteers

- EMRA#SARLA + Intelligence Communication Solutions Limited

- REESS « Islands District Council

s BREEETEDEAY « [stands District Youth Programme Committee

- ENe « Jade Club



- FRALETHS

s REOER/ ) \ERTE

« EREATOREA

= M. Lawrence Koo

» EREE

» B METHELE

- WERR

» EtiTthicEmR

s BTEFEE

# | al amama's Café Grocery

» PR

» HEBPEIEL

« FAEREE

« SIREENTERR

» Ms Lee Ren Ju Judy

« ERETEEE

+ . Leung Hon Ming

= M. Leung Shu Fai

» FEMETOEEN

» EREETERROLA

» SRS

= M. Lui Su Keung

» St

« EEEEER

* Marks & Spencer (524 ) BRER
= N, John Mere

- e

» Method Acting Workshop Horg Kong
« (BENERSBTEER

» B R ERRS B w

= Micro 2000 Limited

» BRHERAT

« BEffaRTRLT

- GRRBETRAT

« AEREER TN MR A - BB
s MESANERRERM 2R

« JCI HK Jaycasties

= Jockey Club Hong Chi Shu Sal Wan Workshop
= KP Law & Company

= WMr, Lawrence Koo

+ Kowioon Hospital

* Kwan Ho Seafood Restaurart

= Kwong Wah Hospital

* LH.Y. Memarial Sacondary School

 Labour and Walfare Bursau

= |alamama’s Café Grocery

* Ms. Hsie Lam

« D, Lam Ka Yeung

* Langham Place Hotel Hong Kong

* Messrs. Lay, Chan & Ko, Solicitors & Notaries
= Ms. Lee Ren Ju Judy

« Lalsure and Cultural Sarvices Departmant
* M. Laung Hon Ming

= Mr, Leung Shu Fai

= Li, Tang, Chen & Co,

* Link Asset Management Ltd,

= Lotteries Fund

= Mr. Lui Siu Keung

* Ma. Lui Suk Kwen

* MacLehoss Medicel Rehabiitation Centre
= Marks & Spencer (Asla Pacific) Lid.

= Mr. John Mcnie

« Melco Group

* Method Acting Workshop Hong Kong

= The Methodlst Church, Hong Kong

= MF Jebsen Imtemational Limited

* Micro 2000 Limited

* Miracle Primting Co, Ltd.

= MOS Food Hong Kong Limited

= MTR Corporation Limited

+ MTR Corporation Volunear Team

* Naighbourhood Advice-Action Councll Nga Yin Assoclation Nelghbaurhood Eldarty Cantre
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« £8 (F8) AR4H

+ SIEEAERAT

« SEmTt

o (HEEBUIA

o WHARAR

o BRSO
- FRWE

« B EEIERLAT
» ITHNREES

« B (ER) aB0H

o Ak
 RELHXASRTERR
- ERMREEEELT

* Parawn Industries Limited
» T EE S

o MBS

» FATEERARLR

-« SFEE RN RAHO

» RERHEERO

s FARRRAARES

- FRAREREEFREZPO
« RERRTOFEDS

» WEERNLSLCSH KEEPO
« BAgAESH ARERT
« RETIRER

s RROREZERAR
« PREPOER

« SRR

s MEREEE

» KBESTERAA

« FaflEEANEe

o BE (H8) aROM

+ Right Crown Investments Limited
o RIEMAEE D

¢ ERBEReFe g

- BEEERS

» FASENTEREAY

* Nestls Hong Kong Limited

* New Mark Universal Lid,

* Ms. Agnes Ng

= |iss K Ng

« (csan Park Corporation

« (WA Peng Chau Women Centre

* Okashiland

« Olympien City 2 Management Company Limitad
= (rientsl Press Charitable Fund

* (nprime (intemational) Limited

* Pacific Coffes Company Limitad

= Pameis Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital

« Paramatia Estate Management Limited

+ Parawin Industries Limitad

= Peng Chau Rural Committes

« The Penlnsula Hong Kong

* Phabulous Marketing Limited

= Physical Riness & Beauty

* Po Leung Kuk District Support Centre (Shatin)

* Po Leung Kuk Ma Kam Ming Cherftable Foundation
= Po Leung Kuk Proactive Concemn Centre for the Elderly
* Po On Commercial Assoctation Wong Slu Ching Secondary School
* Pok O Hospital Chan Shi Sau Memarlal Social Sarvica Cantre
= PricewaterhouseCoopers

* Princess Margaret Hosplial

+ Protech Property Management Limited

= Queen Efizabeth Hospital

* Queen Mary Hospital

* Regal Alrport Hotel

= REMAD Foundation Limited

* Retina Hong Kong

= Ricoh Hong Kong Limited

* Right Crown Investments Limited

5K Yee Medical Foundation

* S.T.FA Lss Kam Primary School

« SAHK

« Shamshuipo District Youth Programme Committee



« BEBER

o HHESS

- PHERTERERAS
o JERRRE

o BREAED RN
= M. Rusy Shroff

» HAERTRAT
» EMNTRRAR
s BRARL

* MTEERRLT
v HEHERE

» HEENRPERR SRS RERRTL -
« HREFIEEAFRED S

* Mr. Raymond Soo
- EREFEERD

. ERAFRHOTAEREHERY
. BHEREDE

- BHERRE

. FREABERRERAT

. B

= . Tai Chark Tong

. KEEE

» FAESEEDERS

* k. Tam Ying Ho Alfred

. BEARBAT

- RESRTREAMAT

. Bt (E8) HRAR

. MFETLL

. ERgit

= fis. Tsol Wing Hoi Bane

. REER

. FESHESERERGS

« RE=REIRESNE
« RECREN-EDR

« RERER

 WERH
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Shatin College

Shatin Disirict Council

Shatin District Youth Programme Commitize

Shatin Pul Ying College

Shine Skills Cantra

Mr. Rusy Shroff

Shui Hing (HK) Ltd.

Siemens Lid.

Dr. $lu Fung Ying, Angela

S0CAM Development Limited

Social Weifare Deparimant

Social Weifare Department Caniral & lslands Integratad Family Service Centre
Social Weifare Deparimennt Opportunities for the Eldarly Project Office
Mr. Raymond So0

51. James' Settlement

5t James" Settement Cantral and Westemn District Eldarly Communtty Cantre
51. Stephen's Church Collage

51, Stephen's College

Sun Hung Kai Properties

Support The Employment of People with Disablities

Mr. Tal Chark Tong

Tai Po District Council

Tai Po Disirict Youth Programme Commitiee

Mr. Tam Ying Ho Alired

Top Automoblle Service Company

Tradelink Blectronic Commerce Limited

Trendy Diamond (HK) Lid,

Ms. Tsang Sau Ho Josaphine

Ms. Shirley Tsang

Ms. Taoi Wing Hoi Elaine

Tung Weh Eastam Hospital

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Hong Kong & Kowloon Electrical Appllances Merchants
Association Limited School

Tung Weh Group of Hoapital Ko Ha Ning Memorial Primary School
Tung Weh Group of Hospitais Kwok Yat Wal College
Tung Wah Hospital

U Deli
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- AEEHSER

s BRABHETHARHATRER
* FEABHEHETFRAL
« BR (58) AR0R

¢ RRBRTHSCEES

o MUTHEES R oo

« RRHEARLT

- B LR

- EERGNEREMESRAT
- BNESERAT

+ Whesttec Erterprise Limited

« FETRENRLE

« TG

o ERELLE

= Mr. Wong Kwok Kay

« FAMFRERNS

s ERIENFERRAY

« EANEEE

- BEXAEREASTERAT
« HELR

- BEFHRNERY

. BENE

» RIERESTE

« REFTL, MH

» Fuj Lid.

s KAMEERES

- BRSITEL

« EEEMAT

» SRR

- BRBIL

» FAERNERAHE

» BRELRERAH

- HEEER

- HEWiL

s HAIMELBEETTHERS
+ KA AHE - QARUES

« Uniied Christian Hospltal

« Departmant of Social Wark and Social Administration, The Uiniversity of Hong Kong
« Social Sciences Research Genire, The University of Hong Kong
* Vibro (H.K.) Limited

* Victoria Charitabla Trust Fund

= Victoria Shanghai Academy

= Wang On Properties Agencies Limited

+ WabOrganic

= WEC Environmental Engineering Consultant Lid.
= Wel Lun Foundation Limited

« Whealtae Enterprisa Limited

+ Wing Pharmacewtical Limited

= M Wong Hon Kuen Ken

* Mr. Wong Ka Ming

* M. Wong Kok Kay

« Wong Tal Sin Catholic Primary School

= Wong Tal Sin District Youth Programme Committee
= Wong Tai Sin Hospital

= Yeung Yuk Kwong Charftable Foundation Limited
* Ying Wa Girle’ School

« Youth Programme Co-ordinating Committee

= Youth Square

= Yu Chun Kaung Memorial Collage

+ Ms.Yu Lai Fan, MH

« Zujl Lid.

« KAMERRES

- BRSSUES

« HEERAT

« EREET L

- RSBt

- DAEESERLT

» HRETEERLE

» HEEEE

- Bt

* HAIREAREFTRERS

+ All local press and media
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Hong Kong PHAB Association
EA/EFAREEEE 00 GFEFEERSE  (ELEBEUESELEBRALTERS A EMERCA -
lam [ We are willingto donate HKS _ to Hong Kong PHAB Association for implementing various services

for persons with and without disabilities.

#i%k75 % Donation method:
O B#RSEER (B "E8EEEE, )
Crossed cheque (payable to “Hong Kong PHAB Association”)

O EHEESAESETFEO111-058004-002
Direct credit to HSBC account no. 111-058004-002

1 FLTFERAEFOME Deduct from credit card account
(IVisa £ [ E\SEFE Master Card
FEARS (3308 ) Card holder name (in block letters) :

{EAEEW Credit card no.: 11| I—=1_ 111 J1—= 1 I=01_1_|_||
{&A-EEM AN Credit card expiry date: |_|__|(mm)/|_|_l(yy)
FEASE BM
Signature of credit card holder: Date;
[ WAL TEESI2EEA—R T-ELEVEN, LRSRK (SRBLHE—ET)

Present the following barcode at any T-ELEWENNL. in Hong Kong to make cash donation (minimum amount: HKS$100)
7-11(HSBC)

AR TR A Please issue a receipt to the donor:
St A/ 2t /e / MR Mr/Mrs/Ms/Miss/Organization

(¥ Surname) {4 First name)
#it Address

B4R ST Contact phone no. WE L E-mail address
A — BTt FERTEENE B IE Donation of HK5100 or above will be tax deductible



Iz Submission method :

S By post T
(BBt AEME2181402% Mgk::; MIhu}
Unit 1402, 21 Pak Fuk Road, Nerth Point, HK) LOrg.

% Cheque 5B B E Donation form and chequa F#FE Not applicabie
EHEZAFD Direct credit $ANRKIHE RATHER Donation form and bank-in receipt
fRAREA .

| Credit card payment #EifFEAE Donation form

| =i

E 5;1 lminnat'.l'{il G HRERE 7-Eleven3iB#28 Donation form and 7-Eleven transaction receipt

{6 N33 s 9 W0 6 5 i FAF) E % Personal Data Collection Statement & Consent Form

!FEI?EHMHMHR#!@EMMH! METREASEFSLEAT  EREREASY SR THEY
TR & 8-

Your personal data will only be used for fund raising purpose and mailing of donation receipt. If you consent us in using your personal
data for this purposa, please put a tick in the appropriate box befow.

[ *xiREFHEEEEeERAANEA SRR R RE R A -
| do not object to Hong Kong PHABR Association in using my personal data for fund raising purpose and mailing of donation receipt.

[ EAFERESEESESERFEANEA SR RARUSEE -
| do not agree to Hong Kong PHAB Association in using my personal data for fund raising purpoese and mailing of donation receipt.

Effar B ENFERE / RES R TAEESEN L« & -
If you wish to receive newsletters and/or annual report of Hong Kong PHAB Association, please put a tick in the appropriate box below,

[] FAEAFREEEEHEERFANEARRTRAMNL / StFH -
| do not object to Hong Kong PHAB Association in using my persocnal data to send newsletters and/or annual report of Hong Kong
PHAB Association.

O #AFFESLERESERFANEATNSBENR / AFSH -
| do not agree to Hong Kong PHAB Association in using my personal data to send newsletters andfor annual report of Hong Kong

PHAB Association,

BECEREY  F2WTELUEMESLERREGNAAEE FTEMALTRER - R FEETRNLSMERESFL
HHEETHEARE  STHERTSEAER (fi FHlMFER21E1402%F ) - FE (55 @ 28751401 ) cEEE ( Eiik
4 : hg@hkphab.orghk ) AR TEERED -

Other than the above-mentioned purposes, your perscnal data being collected will not be sold or transferred to any other parties.
You can request us, in writing, not to use your personal data at anytime in the future., Your written requast can be submitted to the
Administration Manager by post {addrass: Unit 1402, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong), by fax (no, 28751401) or by e-mail (e-mail
address: hq@hkphab.org.hk).
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Signature Date

S BB TRISLRF Thank you for your support









